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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,
Indian Phosphate Linited,

Report on the Stapdalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Indian Phosphate Limited (the

Company), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31t March 2022, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Acl, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a troe and fair view n
conformiity with the accounting principles generally accepted m India, of the state of affairs of

the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Conipany in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis: for
our opinion.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Anpalysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the fiancial
statements and our augditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

[f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatemcnt_of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We bave nothing to report in this
regard.

Respounsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company mn accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
m India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other uTegularities; selection aod application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and sstimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related;te.going
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concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversecing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from frand or emor and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
nrisks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from ervor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the. circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
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we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s

report. However, future events or conditions may cause¢ the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a maoner that achieves fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies m internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where apphcable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by

the Central Goverrunent of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,

we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financjal statements comply with the

g)

h)

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 however, benefit in terms of workmen demand
pending scitlement, accumulated leave, medical reimbursement, leave travel
concession are accounted for on cash basis, which is contrary to Mandatory

Accounting Standard (AS)-15 "Accounting for Retirement Benefits in the Financial
Statements of Employers".

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31%
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a direclor in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B”; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements — Refer Note 24.3 to the financial statements;

it. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

i1, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge aud
-~ belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
preauum or any other sources or kand of funds) by the Company to or in any
- other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Iutermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that thé Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
- identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management bas rcpresented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
- been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Funding Partics”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, Jend or
_ invest in other persons or entities identified in any mabner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beuneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

_ us to believe that the representations under sub-clanse (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under {a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

For Abhinav Jain,
Chartered Accountants,

[‘/&/ p 3

- (AM) [ uDKPUR

Place of Signature: Udaipur Proprietor \2 \ No.421007
Date : 03" September, 2022 T -"/
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ANNEXURE -A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN CLAUSE 1 OF REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE
MEMBERS OF INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2022.

() (8) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
delails of fixed assets and situation of fixed assets is not given and identification numbers are also

nol been given, which peed to be updated. We have been informed by Management that above
Work is in progress.

(B} The Conipany has wmaintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assels.

(b) We are informed that the fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the
Management according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of
three years, which in our opinion, is rensonable having regard to the size of the company and

nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, physical verification was carried out during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to s and on the basis of our examination of

the conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, company did not have any immovable
property comprising of Jand and buildings which are frechold.

In respect of inunovable properiies been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the
slandalone financial statements, the lease agreements ace in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipinent (including right-of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated dvring the year or are pending against the Company as at

March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(1) (a) The physical verification of the inventory is being conducted on a monthly basis by the
management and no material discrepancies were noticed.

() In respect of working capital limits sanctioned by banks, the quarterly refurns or statements
filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with books of account of the
company, and no material discrepancies were noticed.
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(iii) The Company has not made any investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships,

(ix)

and granted unsecured loans to other parties, during the year.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records, the Company has not given any loans, or provided any guarantee or security as specified
under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has not provided any guarantee or
security as specified under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the Conipanies Act, 2013 in relation to loans given
and mvestments made.

(v) The company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as

at March 31, 2022 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to
the company.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companics

(Cost Record and Audit) Rutes, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148(1)(d)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the preseribed accounts and
cast records have been maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) (2)The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory

dues including provideot fund, investor education protection fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty, service tax & cess and other material
statutory dues as may be applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty, wealth tax, excise duty and cess were in
arrears, as at 31.03.2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of sale tax, income

tax, customs duty, wealth tax, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of
any dispute.

(viil) Accerding to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-
tax Act, 1961 as income during the vear.

(2) Based on our audit procedures and according to the jnformation and explanations given to us,
we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to
financial institutions, banks, Government or dues to debenture holders.
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)

(b) According to the information and explanations givea to us and on the basis of our examination
* of the records of the Company, the Company has not béen declared a wilful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or government authority.

(c) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us,

we are of the opinion that proceeds from term loans have been applied for the purpose for which
loans weré obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations gjven to us and based on our examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, no funds raised on short term basis have been uvtilized for long term
PUrPOSCS.

(e) According to the information and explanaticns given to us and on ap overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its

subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is
not applicable.

(2) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, clavse 3(x)(a) of fhe Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi)(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information

and explanations given to us, considering the principles of ruateriality outlined in Standards on

Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Cowpany has been noticed or reported
during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no Teport under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 bas been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as

prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government,

(c) As represeated to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaiats received by the
company during the year.
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(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(b) & (¢ ) of the Order is not applicable..

(xii)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and delails of such transactions have been disclosed io the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinion,
the Comipany has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We bave considered the internal acdit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit..

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Comnpany, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Osder is not applicable.

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable,

{b) The Company is bot required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) The Company is not a Core Invesiment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable,

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

{xvii) The Company hkas not incurred any cash losses during the year under review and during the the
immediately preceding financial year,

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory suditors during the year. Accordingly clavse3(xviii)
of the Order is not applicable,

(xix) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assels and payment of financial fiabilities,
other information accompanying the financial siatements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and mapagement plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our altention, which causes us to believe (hat any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its labilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and wheun they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is mot an agsurance as to the future viability of the
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Company. We further state that onr reporting is based on tbe facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantes nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period

of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the inforation and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of Szction 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For Abhinav Jain,
Chartered Accountants
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ANNEXURE -B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF
SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the interna) financial controls over financial reporting of Indian Phosphate Limited (“the
Company™) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standaloue financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the interna) control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Confrols over Financial Reporting issued by the Institite of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICATI’).
These responsibilities imclude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is ta express an opinion on the Company's interval financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standard: on
Auditing, issued by ICAL and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance gbout whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls systerm over financial reporting and their opeiating effectiveness. Our audit of interna)
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, asscssing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivensss of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's interual financial control over financial reporting s a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finzucial
statements for external purposes in accordance with gencrally accepted accounting principles. A
company's intecnal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of recards that, in rcasonable defall, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary {o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisatiosis of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthornsed acquisition, use, or
dispasition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

[nherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent himitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or impropar management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the rigk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, ar that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, 1o all material raspects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria eslablished
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Conirols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Cbartered
Accountants of India.

For Abhinav Jain
Chartered Accountaats,

(A%in) S

/‘_.-
{4 A 7
Place of Signature: Udaipur. Proprietor |- | UDEEH‘E.{, e
AN NS
Date :3™ September, 2022 M. No. 427007\ i ‘

UDIN : 22427007BAJDQE5908



INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
Particulars Note No 2022 2021
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital ’ 1 2n.43 271.43
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 4837.54 3219.19
(¢) Money received against share warrants - -
(2) Share application money pending allolment - -
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 3 38171 391.95
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 4 60.12 61.06
(c) Other Long term liabilities - -
(d) Long term provisions - -
(4) Current Llabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 5 1440.87 42.09
(b) Trade payables 6
(A) total ovtstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 735.52 -
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises, 498.26 972.41
(¢) Other current liabilities 7 1511.05 925,84
(d) Short-term provisions 8 1065.43 42974
Total 10801.93 6313.71
1).Assels
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 9
(i) Tangible assats 837.47 733.18
(ii) Intangible assets - -
(iil) Capital work-in-progress 325.07 63.24
(iv) intangible assets under development - -
(b) Non-current investments 10 0.06 0.06
(¢) Long term loans and advances n 371.36 94,15
(8) Other non-current assets - -
(2) Current assets
(a) Current investments - -
(b) Inventories 12 1632.10 1199.74
(c) Trade receivables 13 5135.85 2808.98
(d) Cash and bank balances 14 375.78 23889
(e) Short-term loans and advances 15 1896.15 1057.64
(f) Other current assets 16 223.09 17.83
Total 10801.93 6313.71
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements 1to 25

This Is the Balance Sheet referred to
in our Report of even date

For ABRINAV JAIN, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

oz (N

(Ravinder Singh) .
Proprietor Director 2 TN Director
M.NO. 427007 DIN 01373396 /! _..,;/ N7 DIN 02068263
Place : UDAIPUR teparvan)t |

Date : 03-09-2022



INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(Rs.in Lacs)
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Note No 315t March, 2022 31st March, 2021
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
INCOME
I. Revenue from operations 7 55719.18 41452.22
Il, Other Income 18 119.37 49.58
1Il. Total Revenue (I +IT) 55838.55 41501.80
Cost of materials conssmed 19 47668.47 33989.04
Semi-Finished Goods Purchased - -
Purchase of Traded Goods 20 3.99 1637.05
(Increase)/Decrease In taventory 21 3.43 204.87
Employee benefit expense 22 558.62 256.36
fFinanclal costs 23 288.16 195.98
Depreciation and amontization expense 9 58.81 48.58
Other expenses 24 5078.76 4472.10
Total Expenses 53660.24 40803.98
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (J11-1V} 2178.31 697.82
VL. Exceptional Items - -
VII. Profit before extracrdinary items and tax (V -VI) 2178.31 697.82
VIIl. Extraordinary ltems - -
IX. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) 2178.31 697.82
X. Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 560.91 170.42
(2) Deferred tax (0.94) 2.99
(3) Income tax of earlier years - -
XI. Profit/{Loss) for the year from continuing operations (1X-X) 1618.34 524.41
DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
XI1. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing eperations - -
XlII. Tax expense of discounting operations -
XIV. Profit/(Loss) from Disconlinuing operations{X(l - XI(l) - -
XV. Profit/(Loss) for the year (X1 + XIV) 1618.34 524.41
XVI. Earning per equity share of face value of Rs.10/- each
(1) Basic (In Rupees) 59.62 19.32
(2) Diluted {in Rupees) 59.62 19.32
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes on Financial Statements 1t0 25

This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to
in our Report of even date

For ABHINAV JAIN,
Chartered Accountants,

Place : UDAIPUR
Date : 03-09-2022

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N

(Ravinder Singh}
Director
DIN 01373396




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED,

B} CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 (Rs. In Lacs)
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax from continuing operations 2178.31 697.82
Profit before Tax from discontinuing operations - -
Profit before Tax 2178.31 697.82
Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Depreciation & Amortisation of Fixed Assets 58.81 48.58
Miscellaneous Expenses Written Off - -
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets (Net) 26.28 -
Loss on Sale of Investments - -
Interest Paid 288.16 195.98
Interest Received (18.51) {33.05)
Dividend Received - -
354.74 211.51
Operating Profit before working capital changes
AdJustments for:
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 261.37 (1101.99)
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities 830.41 290.67
Increase/(Decrease) Iin other long term liabitities - -
Decrease/{Incsease) in trade receivable (2226.87) 306.91
Decrease/(Increase) in long term advances (277.21) (41.51)
Decrease/(Increase) in other non-current assets - -
Decrease/(Incraase) in short term advances (838.51) 802.86
Decrease/(Increase) in other current assets (205.26) (14.20)
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories (437.36) 7744
(2538.69) 531.69
Cash Generated from Operations (360.38) 1229.51
Payment of Taxes (170.42) (67.43)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (530.80) 1162.08
8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assats (424.93) {103.51%)
Sale of Investments - -
Sale/Adjustments of Fixed Assets (26.28) -
Sale of Investments - -
Maturity/(Investment) in Fixed Deposits (127.15) (13.06)
Interest Received 18.51 33.06
Dividend Received - -
Net Cash Flow from (nvesting Activities (B) (559.85) (83.51)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings (10.24) 391.95
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings
Unsecured Loans from Shareholders & Companies

Secured Short Term Borrowings (net) 1398.79

(1283.71)

Interest Paid (288.16) (195.97)

Net Cash Flow frem Financing Activities (C) 1100.39 (1087.73)
D. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 9.74 (9.16)
E. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE 432 13.48
F. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCE 14.06 432

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to
in our Report of even date

For ABHINAV JAIN, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants. M/

(e % .
(Abhinaﬁ;(n) : _
Proprietor Q i Mo .-421
M.NO. 427007 \

Place : UDAIPUR
Date : 03-09-2022

(Ravinder Singh) =
Director || AR
DIN 01373396 \




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

NOTE 1.

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED SHARES

3000000 Equity Share of Rs.10/-each

(Previous Year 3000000 Equity Share of Rs.10/-each}

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARES
2714270 Equity Share of Rs.10/-each

(Previous Yaar 2714270 Equity Share of Rs.10/-each)
Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Issued during the year

Outstanding at the end of the Year

a. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

Total

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each Holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing

Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended 31st March 2022, the amount of per share dividend recognised as distributions to

equity shareholders was Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs.Ni})

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propontion to

the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders.

b. Details Of Shareholders Holding More Than 5 Per Cent Shares

Name Of Shareholder No. Of Shares Held
As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid
Mr. Ravinder Singh 2421990 1513100
Mr. Devendra Singh 10.00 908900
Ms. Mamta Arora 273100 273100

(Rs.in Lacs)
As at 31st March, As at 315t March,
2022 2021
300.00 300.00
271.43 271.43
27143 271.43
Percentage
As at 3tst March,
2022 2021
89.23% 55.75%
0.000% 33.49%
10.06% 10.06%

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations
received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal

and beneficial ownerships of shares,

¢ Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is given hereunder
PARTICULARS

NO. OF EQUITY SHARES

As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021

At the beginning of the year 2714270 2714270
Add: Issued during the year - -
At the end of the year 2714270 2714270
d. Details of shares held by Promoters as at 31st March, 2022 s as under:

% of Total % change during the
Name of Promoters/Promoter Group No. of Shares Held Shares year
Mr. Ravinger Singh 2421990.00 89.23% (+) 33.48%
Mr. Devendra Singh 10.00 0.00% (-)33.48%
Ms. Mamita Arora 273100.00 10.06% .
Others 19170.00 0.71% -
Total 100.00%
NOTE 2.
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Profit/(Loss) in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
Balance as per Last Balance Sheet 3219.19 2694.78
Add: Profit /(Loss) for the year 1618.34 524.41
Less: Appropriations - -
Net Profit /(Loss) in the statement of Profit & Loss Total (a+b) 4837.54 3219.19




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
(Rs.In Lacs)
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021
NOTE 3.
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED LOANS

FROM BANKS
Jndian Overseas Bank * 381,71 391.95

FROM OTHERS
Vehicle Loan
Tata Capital Limited - -

UNSECURED LOANS
From Related Parties
From Members - -

Tota) 381.71 391.95

* Secured by second charge with the existing credit facilities in terms of cash flows ard security.
The above loan is repayable in 35 monthly installments of Rs, 10.80 Lakhs each and last installment
of Rs. 10.50 Lakhs, with an initial holiday penod of 12 months from the date of first disbursement.

NOTE 4.

DEFERRED TAX L(ABILITIES

Deferred Tax Liability/Assets resulting from timing difference between the book Profit & Tax

profit Is worked as under in terms of "Account-ing Standard (AS-22) Accounting for

taxes on Income” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Which is

Mandatary In nature.

Deferred Tax Liabilities

On account of Timing Difference in

Depreciation 60.12 61.06

Deferred Tax Assets

On account of Timing Difference In

Expenses Disallwed U/s. 43B of L.T. Act., 1961 - -
Deferred Tax Liabilities/[Assets) (Net) Total 60.12 61.06

Amount debited/(Credited) to Profit & Loss Statement (0.94) 0.00

NOTE 5.
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Trade Payables - -
Others
Long Term Security Deposits from Customers/Suppliers - -
Others - -
Total - -

NOTE 5.

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED LOANS

From Banks

Warking Capital Facilities
From (ndian Overseas Bank %#

Cash Credit

1440.87 42.09

UNSECURED LOANS
From Shareholders
From Companies

Tota) 1440.87 42.09

* Secured by First Charge by way of Hypothecation of Stocks of Raw Materia), Finished Goods,
Semi-Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stores & Spares lying at Factory & Godowns and
Book Debts, both present & future. F N —

. * Prime Security held under Term Loan for (ndian Overseas Bank is to continue as a Collateral Security for :
Working Capital Limits.

# Further Collateraly secured by corporate guarantee of extension of M/s. Udaipur Polysacks Ltd.




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(Rs.in Lacs)
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021
Additlonal Information:-
The quarterly returns of current assets filed by the company with banks are in agreement with
figures as appearing in Books of Accounts and no material descrepancies were noticed.
. Armount
Particulars of Amount as per| rted i Reason for
Quarter Name of Bank security P (EPOTEA I 5 mount of Difference .
i books of Accounts quarterly Descrepancies
provided
return/statement
Raw Materia) 498.33 498.33 - -
Jun-2021 Indian Overseas b iched Goods 918,79 918.79 - -
Bank
Non-eligible
debtors & more than
120 Days Debtors
8ook Debts 4,029.20 317117 858.03 not considered in
the statement
submitted to the
benk.
Raw Matenial 1,059.27 1,059.27 - -
Sep-2021 Indian Overseas  cinished Goods 1,664.24 1664.24 - .
Bank
Non-eligible
debtors & more than
120 Days Debtors
Book Debts 4,263.45 3,942.84 320.61 not considered in
the statement
submitted to the
bank.
Raw Matecial 1,339.22 1,339.22 - -
Dec-2021 Indian OVerseas  knished Goods 1,370.80 1,370.80 . .
Bank
Non-eligible
debtors & more than
120 Days Debtors
Book Debts 5136.39 4,844.32 292,07 not considered in
the statement
submitted to the
bank.
Raw Material 997.8% 997.89 - -
Mar-2022 Indian OVerseas ;.iched Goods 82513 §25.13 : -
Bank
Non-eligible
debtors & mare than
120 Days Debtors
Book Debts 5,183.63 4,841.28 342.36 not considered in

the statement
submitted to the
bank.
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INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(Rs.in Lacs)
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021
NQOTE 6.
TRADE PAYABLES
Total Trade Payable #
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and 735.52 -
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises. 498.26 572.41
Less:
(a) Trade Payables having scheduled payment beyond
12 Months after the reporting date - -
Others due within normal operating cycle. Total 1233.78 972.41
“Dues to MSME hove been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on
the basis of information collected by the Management. This has been relied upon by the
auditors. Refer Note 25.5 .
Additional Information:- Ageing of Trade Payable
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payments £. Y, 21-22
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
{) MSME 735.52 - - - 735.52
(ii) Others 498.26 - - - 498.26
(i) Disputed dues -
MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Dues-
Others - - - - -
Total 1,233.78 - - - 1233.78
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payments F. Y. 20-21
Pacticulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME - - - -
(ii) Others 972.41 - - 972.41
(iit) Disputed dues -
MSME - - - -
{lv) Bisputed Dues-
Others - - - -
Total 872.41 - - - 972.41
NOTE 7.
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Current Maturitles of Long Term Borrowings - -
Total (2) - -
{b) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - 0.70
Total (b) - 0.70
(c) Other Payables
Advance from Customers 1192.95 348.76
Income Tax deducted at source 13.62 11.28
GST Payable 7.36 5.20
Others 297.12 559.90
Total (¢) 1511.05 925.14
* Refer Note No.25.1 Total (a+b+c) 1511.05 925.84
NOTE 8.
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
a) Provision for Employee Benefils
Provision for Salary & Wages 31.46 17.68
Provision for PF & ESIC 0.77 0.64
Total (a) 32.23 18.32
(b) Other Provisions
Provision for Expensesiimeured 472.29 240.80
Provision for A d@»\ Rend "r_l\‘,‘elfation (Net of TDS) ._.ﬂ__ o - 0.20
Current Tax (<) \~ N7\ 560.91 170.42
Total &)  [lymarerm i 1033.20 411,42
Total @+b) |-\~ )i 1065.43 42974
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INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

NOTE 10.
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Go oted, at cost & full id

aecurities (Un

National Saving Certificates Vllith issue

(Pledged with Commercial Tax Deptt, Rajasthan)
Total

Aggregate amount of Quoted investments
Market Value of Quoted investments
Aggregate book value of Un-Quoted Investments

NOTE 11.

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD

(a) Capital Advances

(b) Secvurity Deposits with Govt. & Others

{c) Loans & Advances to Ralated Parties

{d) Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for
value to be received.

{e) Other Loans & Advances
Advance Income Tax (net of provision for taxation)
Prepaid Expenses
Loans to Employees
Balances with Statutory/Government Authorities

Total
NOTE 12.

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD
(a) Long Term Trade Recelvables
(Unsecured and Considered Good)

(b) Other Loans & Advances
Interest accrued on fixed deposits

Total

As at 31st March,
2022

0.06

(Rs.in Lacs)
As at 31st March,
2021

0.06

0.06

0.06

0.06

275.16
96.20

0.06

13.27
80.88

2021-2022

2020-2021

Type of

advance in the
Borrower

nature of loan
outstanding

5.No

Amount of loan or

Percentrage to
the total Loan
and Advances in
the nature of

lnang

Amount of loan or
advance in the nature
of loan outstanding

Percentrage to the
total Loan and
Advances in the
nature of loans

Promoter

Directors

KMPs

Related Parties

Others

Total

NOTE 12.A
INVENTORIES (Vatued at lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw Materials

Finished Goods

Packing Materials

Stores and Spares

Discarded Ptant & Machinery
Fuel

Total

947.85 493.85
570.20 573.63
65.52 45.09
§3.53 41.30

- 30.27

- 15.60
1637.10 1199.74




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

NOTE 13.
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured and Considered Good)

Outstanding for a period exceeding Six Months from the date

they are due for payment
Others *

A. Additional Information :- Trade Receivable ageing Schedule for F.Y. 2021-22

Outstanding for Following periods from due date of payment F. Y, 21-22

As at 31st March,
2022

83.58
5052.27

(Rs.in Lacs)
As at 31st March,
2021

309.33
2599.65

5135.85

2908.98

Less than 6
months

Particulars

6 month- 1year

1-2 years

2-3 Years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed
Trade receivables-

considered good
{li) Undisputed

Trade receivables-
considered
doubtful - .

4473.77 78.33

(i) Disputed Trade
receivables-

considered good - .
{h) Disputed Trade

receivables-
considered
doubtful - -

578.50

5.26

5135.85

[Total | 4473.77 78.33

578.50

5.26

5135.85

Outstanding for Fallowing periods from due date of payment F. Y. 20-21

Less than 6
months|6 month- 1year

Particulars

1-2 years

2-3 Years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed
Trade recetvables-

considered good
(il) Undisputed

Trade recelvables-
considered
doubtful - .

2599.65 309.33

(1) Disputed Trade
recelvables-

considered good - -
(i1) Disputed Trade

receivables-
considered
doubtful - -

2508.98

| Total | 2599.65 309.33

2908.98

* Refer Note No.25.1




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

NOTE 14.
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:
On Current Accounts:
With Scheduled Banks
Others
Cash on Hand

Other Bank balances
In Fixed Deposits Accounts: *
With Scheduled 8anks
With original maturity of more than 12 months

Total
Rs. 503470/- pledged against gausantee issued by the banks (Previous year Rs. 503470/-).

Rs. 34556875/~ as margin against Letter of Credit issued by the Bank, (Previous Year Rs. Rs, 22953405/-)

NOTE 15.

SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Loans and advances to refated parties *

Deposits

Others
Prepald Expenses
Prepaid Insurance
Prepayments against Goods *
Prepayments against Services
Loans to Employees
Balances with Statutory/Goverament Authorities
Others
“Refer Note No.25.1 Total

NOTE 16.

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Advance Income Tax & TDS
interest Accrued on FDRs
Foreign Exchange Receivable
Interest Accrued on Security Deposits
Others

Total

(Rs.in Lacs)
As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2022 2021
0.82 0.92
13.24 3.40
361.72 234.57
375.78 238.89
4.07 4.07
1610.80 95826
0.00 18.27
16.68 25.72
264.60 51.32
1896.15 1057.64
222.13 16.94
0.96 0.89

223.09 17.83




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

NOTE 17.
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
SALE OF PRODUCTS

Finished Goods

Traded Goods

SALE OF SERVICES
Conversion Charges

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
Others

Less: Excise Duty Recovered

Total
17.1 Details of Products Sold/Transferred

Finished Goods Sold
Single Super Phosphate (Powdered/Granulated)
Linear Alkyl Benezene Sulphonic Acid (LABSA)
Sulphuric Acid {Spent)
Total
Traded Goods Sold

Sulphuric Acid (Spent)
Rock Phosphate

Filler (Gypsum)

LAB

Aluminium Hydrate

Total
Inter Unit Transfer

Sulphuric Acid (Spent)

Yotal

NOTE 18.
OTRER INCOME
INTEREST INCOME ON
FDRs
Security Deposits
Customers
Others

OTHER NON OPERATING

Foreign Exchange Difference

Profit on Sale of Vehicle

Prior Period Income

Balances W.offs

Excess provision of Earlier Year
Miscellaneous Income

Rebate, Rate Difference & Shortage A/c
Income Tax Refund

Total

(Rs.in Lacs)

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

55715.19 39113.03
0.00 2339.19

3.99 -
55719.18 41452.22
55719.18 41452.22

10819.33 5285.63

44230.55 33537.35

665.31 290.05

55715.19 39113.03

- 1,023.33

- 1,225.29

. 90.57

- 2,339.19

18.51 14.12

1.09 0.96

- 18.93

10.84 15.40

(10.00) 0.15

- - 0.02

S5 98.93 -

- 19.37 29.58
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INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
(Rs.in Lacs)

For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

NOTE 19.
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Inventory at the beginning of the year 493,85 357.09
Add: Purchases 48122.47 34125.80
Add: Transferred from Finshed Goods as per Contra (in Note No. 2T) . -
Add: Inter Unit Transfer -Spent Sulphuric Acid 1322.82 366.91
49939.14 34849.80
Less: Inter Unit Transfer - Spent Sulphuric Acid (Net of Excise) 1322.82 366.91
Less: Transferred for Trading - 0.00
Less: Inventory at the end of the year 947.85 493.85
Cost of Materials Consumed Total 47668.47 33989.04
2021-2022 2020-2021
Rs. % of Rs. % of
Consumption Consumption
Imported 79023755.24 2% 61536030.14 2%
Indigeneous 4687823751.79 98% 3337367174.24 98%
4766847507.03 100% 3398903204.38 100%
19.1 Detalls of Materials Consumed
Rock Phosphate 3324.10 1710.51
Linear Alkyl Benazene 41991.86 30661.33
Sulphuric Acid 1758.77 1437.91
SSP Filler 9.17 12.87
Zinc Sulphate 518.33 130.94
Borox Pentahydrate 46.25 3548
Total 47668.48 33589.04
19.2 Details of Inventory at the end of the year
Rock Phosphate 830.81 265.95
Linear Alky! Benezene 64.06 211.10
Sulphuric Acid 7.06 2.93
Zinc Sulphate 23.80 6.86
Borox Pentahydrate 2212 7.0
Total 947.85 493.85
NOTE 20.
PURCHASE/COST OF TRANSFER OF TRADED GOODS
Sulphuric Acid - 38155
Rock Phosphate - .
Aluminium Hydrate - 69.05
LAB - 1186.45
Scrap (Discarded Scrap) 3.99 -
Total 3.99 1637.05
NOTE 21.
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND
TRADED GOODS
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods 570.20 573.63
Traded Goods - -
Accrued Conversion Charges - R
570.20 573.63
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods 573.63 778.50
Traded Goods e . -
Accrued Conversion Charges i . -
) 573.63 778.50
Less: SSP Filler transferred to Raw, arial fo '@gnsumption (Note No. 18) - -
_ ‘ \T unAIPUR ’ 3 : 573.63 778.50
(lacrease)/decrease in Inventory o\ MNokeT7007/ 2 3.43 204.87
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INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

21.1 Details of Inventary
Finished Goods
Single Super Phosphate (Powdered/Granulated)
Single Super Phosphate (Filler)
Linear Alkyl Benezene Sulphonic Acid (LABSA)
Sulphuric Acid (Spent)

Total
Accrued Conversion Charges

Total
Traded Goods

Total

NOTE 22.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages

House Rent Allowance

Transportation Allowance

Other Allowance

Manager Remunaration & Commisssion
Labour Expenses

Staff Welfare expenses

Contribution to Provident Fund

Total
NOTE 23.
FINANCIAL COSTS
INTEREST EXPENSE
interest pald to Banks
Working Capital Loans
Term Loan
Interest paid to Others
Suppliers
Vehicle Loan
Others

Interest on Late deposit of Excise, Service Tax, VAT & Entry Tax
Interest on Late deposit of Income Tax Deducted at Source
Interest on Earlier Subsidy/ Sub Standard Sub. Rev.

OTHER BORROWING COSTS
Bank Commission & Charges
Processing Charges
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
Foreign Exchange Conversion Charges
Total

NOTE 24.

OTHER EXPENSES
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Packing Material Consumed
Power & fFuel Expenses
Genera) Stores Consumption
General Freight Expenses
Repairs & Maintainence
Laboratory & Analysis

Other Manufacturing Expenses | .

Total (a)

{Rs.in Lacs)

For the year ended
315t March, 2022

For the year ended

31st March, 2021

$62.46 437.03
6.97 134.65
0.77 195

570.20 573.63

223.03 198.15

26.83 13.59

18.04 9.38

9.97 5.40
245.64 -

23.66 20.63
6.56 537
4.89 3.84

558.62 256.36

155.30 120.45

30.82 0.70
- 2.57

0.26 274

34,94 8.51

1115 32.34

25.69 28.67

288.16 195.98
267.90 151.85
415.14 285.72
1.52 0.52
34581 306.64
1n.20 6.75
32.69 4.18
1074.26 755.66




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Freight outward

Trade Discount

Rebate Shortage & Quality Claim
Bad Debts W.Offs

Business Promotion Expenses

Advertisement & Publicity Expenses

Seminar & Exhibition
Loading & Unloading Expenses
Godown Rent

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

Office Rent & Maintenance
Travelling & Conveyance
Prirting and Stationery
Trunks & Telephones
Legal & Licence fees
Professional & Consultancy
Postage & Telegram
Membership & Subscription Fees
Auditors Remuneration

Avdit Fee

Tax Audit

Taxation Matters
Insurance Expenses
Charity & Donation
Donatlion to Palitical Party
Watch & Ward €xpenses
Entry Tax
Sales Tax
Miscellaneous Expenses
Loss on sale of Plant & Machimery
Prior Period Expenses
Fines & Penalty
Short Provision of Eanlier year
CSR Expenses
Ineligibte GST RCM

Total (b)

Total (c)

Total (a+b+¢)

(Rs.in Lacs)
For the year ended | For the year ended
31st March, 2022 3tst March, 2021
2498.95 2373.87
. 540.81
1163.61 528.64
84.58 154.30
117.28 48.19
0.83 347
386525 3649.28
19.00 9.88
21,98 3.38
1.81 1.69
0.37 113
4.67 2.49
31.21 3.52
0.22 0.23
1.30 2.05
1.20 1.73
0.25 0.25
0.25 0.25
3.86 2.34
14.69 14.61
- 0.11
- 8.67
0.66 0.08
26.28 -
0.10 .
a.08 -
3.32 14.74
139.25 67.16
5078.76 447210




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CONVENTION

To prepare financial statements in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards in India. A
summary of accounting policies, which have been applied consistently, is set out below. The
financial statements have also been prepared in accordance with relevant presentational
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on accrual
basis and on going concern concept.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Difference between the
actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are
known/materialized.

FIXED ASSETS

To state Fixed Assets at the cost of acquisition inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and
incidental expenses related to acquisition. In respect of major projects involving
construction/fabrication, related pre-operational expenses form part of the value of the assets
capitalized. Expenses capitalized also includes applicable borrowing costs. To adjust the original
cost of fixed assets acquired through foreign currency loans at the end of each financial year by
any change in liability arising out of expressing outstanding foreign currency loan at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the date of Balance Sheet.

To capitalize software where it is expected to provide future enduring economic benefits.
Capitalization costs includes license fees and cost of implementation/system integration services.
The costs are capitalized in the year in which the relevant software is implemented for use.

All up-gradations/enhancements are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they
bring similar significant additional benefits,

No amortization is provided in the Accounts in respect of Leasehold Land in view of the long term
tenure, which is akin to ownership.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided for on Straight Line Method over the useful life of the
assets at the rates and in the manner specified in the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.
INVESTMENTS

To state current investment at lower of cost and fair value, and long term investments are stated

at cost. Where applicable, provision is made where there is a permanent fall in valuation of long
term investments.



INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

CURRENT ASSETS

inventories are valued as:

(a) Stores and Spares : at lower of cost or net realizable value
(b) Raw Materials : at fower of cost or net realizable value
() Work in process : at lower of cost or net realizable value
(d) Finished Goods : at lower of cost or net realizable value

Cost is arrived at on First In First Out basis. Cost comprises expenditure incurred in normal course
of the business in bringing such inventories to its location and includes, where applicable,
appropriate overheads based on normal level of activities. Obsolete, slow moving and defective
inventories are identified at the time of physical verification of inventories and, where necessary,
provision is made for such inventories.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment is ascertained at each balance sheet date in respect of company’s fixed assets. An
impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value and use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
based on an appropriate discount factor.

ACCOUNTING FOR PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard 29-"Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets” issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, when there is a
present legal or statutory obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that there will
be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events due to occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the company or where reliable estimate of the obligation can not be made.

Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having largely probable outflow of
resources are provided for.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

CLAIMS

To disclose claims against the company not acknowledged as debts after a careful evaluation of
the facts and legal aspect of the matter involved.




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

NOTE 25

25.1 A, Total Trade payable includes amount due to Adheeshaa Carriers Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs.
7450231.00), due to Udaipur Poly Sacks Ltd. Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil), related parties.

B. Other Liabilities includes amount due to S. Ravinder Singh Rs. 19523540.00 (Previous Year
Rs. 23540.00), S. Pritam Singh Rs.Nil {Previous Year Rs. Nil), Smt. Mamta Arora Rs. 16310.00
(Previous Year Rs. 26930.00) Mr Rushil Arora Rs 182000.00 (Previous Year Rs. Nil ) related
parties.

C. Trade Receivables includes amount due from Adheeshaa Phosphates Rs. 349111.38 (Previous
Year Rs. 4299596.20), a refated party.

D. Prepayments against goods & services includes amount paid to Udaipur Polysacks Ltd. Rs.
Nil (Previous Year Rs.Nil), S.K. Chemicals Rs. 137257374.09 (Previous Year Rs. 32587226.83) &
Adheeshaa Carriers Rs. 6347075.18 (Previous Year Rs. Nil), related parties.

25.2 Contingent liabilities not provided for:

(2) Guarantees given by Company’s Banker on behalf of the Company - Rs. Nil (Previous
year Rs. 1160000/-).

(b) Letter of credits outstanding - Rs. 54500377/- (Previous year Rs. 55301340/-).
(c) Bills discounted with Banks outstanding Rs. Nil {Previous year Rs. Nil ).

25.3Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts:

- Claims on account of rebate, discount & freight - Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 15.00 Lacs).
25.4Estimated capital commitments not provided for - Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs.15.00 Lacs).
255 - DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER THE

MSMED ACT, 2006:

Based on and to the extent of information available with the Company under the Micro, Small

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), the relevant particulars as at
reporting date are furnished below:

(Rs. in Lacs)
S.No. | Particulars As on 31| As on 31
March, 2022 March, 2021
i, Principal amount due to suppliers under 735.52 Nil
MSMED Act, as at the end of the year
li Interest accrued and due to suppliers under Nil Nil
MSMED Act on the above amount as at the
end of the year
fii Payment made to suppliers (other than Nil Nit
interest) beyond the appointed day, during
the year C

p — = N
7 [s7 i
«@) \ I V1 AR ]I-_ pal



INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

lv

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act
(other than Section 16)

Nil

Nil

V_

Interest paid to suppliers under MSMED Act
(Section 16)

Nil

Nil

Vi

Interest due and payable to suppliers under
MSMED Act, for payments already made

Nil

Nil

Vii

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of the year to suppliers under MSMED

Act (ii) + (vi)

Nil

Nil

25.6 a) Value of Imported and Indigenous material consumed
For the Year ended

For the Year ended

31" March,2022 31" March, 2021
Rs. in lacs % of total Rs. in lacs % of
consumpti total
on consump
tion
i) Raw Material
Imported 790.24 8.00 615.36 8.00
Indigenous 46878.24 92.00 33373.67 92.00
Total 47668.48 100.00 33989.03 100.00
if) Components, Spare parts & stores
Imported - - - -
Indigenous 345.81 100.00 306.64 100.00
Total 345.81 100.00 306.64 100.00
For the Year ended For the Year ended
31" March, 2022 31" March,2021
(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)
b) CIF value of Imports (on accrual basis) :
Raw Material 691.18 462.87
Traded Goods - -
¢) Expenditures in Foreign Currency
Travelling - -
d) Earnings in foreign exchange -
e) Profit& Loss Account Includes Payments
to Directors:
Salaries & Allowances 50.64 27.00
Contribution to Provident Fund 0.22 0.22
Commission Payable 195.00 -
Other Perquisities
2 245,86 | 27.22




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

25.7 In the opinion of the Directors, Current Assets, Loans and Advances have the value at which
they are stated in the Balance Sheet, if realised in the ordinary course of business. Further,
Directors are of the opinion that all the liabilities have been duly reflected in the Balance
Sheet and nothing is remained to be disclosed for. Sundry Debtors, Creditors and Advances
are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

25.8 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, there exists adequate accounting & internal control
system designed to prevent and detect fraud & error and in the opinion of the Board of
Directors that any uncorrected mis-statements resulting from either fraud or error are, in
managements opinion immaterial both individually and aggregate in the Financial
Statements.

25.9 In view of mandatory Accounting Standard (AS) -15 “Accounting for Retirement
Benefits in the Financial Statements of Employers” is dealt as under:

- Liability in respect of provident fund are provided for by monthly payments to pension
and provident fund under the Employees’ Provident (and Miscellaneous Provisions) Act,
1952, which are charged against revenue.

- Benefits in terms of workmen demand pending settlement, accumutated leave,
Medical reimbursement, leave travel concession, gratuity and bonus are accounted

when paid.

2510 Related party disclosure under Accounting Standard (AS) ~18

a) The list of the related parties as identified by the management are as under:

i) Enterprises over which Key Management Personnel with relatives, is able to exercise
significant influence:

1. S.K. Chemicals 2. S. Ravinder Singh
3. S. Devender Singh 4. S. Pritam Singh
5. Udaipur Poly Sacks Limited 6. Adheeshaa Carriers

ii) Key Management personnel of the Company:
Directors of the Company
iii)  Relative of Key Management personnel:
1. Smt. Surjeet Kaur 2. Smt. Mamta Arora

3. Smt. Deeksha Arora 4. Rushil Arora L




-~ INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

S.No

)
AW

)
N>

Particulars

Balance outstanding against purchases
& sales and advances there against,
- Debit
- Credit
Balance outstanding as Investments
Payment made on their behalf
Payment made on our behalf
Remuneration/Commission to the
Directors
Sale of goods & Services
Purchase of goods / Services
Balance outstahding towards Purchases
Debit
Credit

a) Numerator:
- Net Profit/(Loss) before tax
Add/(Less): Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)
Less: Current year Income tax

Add/(Less): Income Tax of Earlier Years
Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity share
holders

b) Denominator:

Weighted average number of Equity share
- Outstanding

¢) Nominal value of Equity Shares (in Rs.)

d) Earning/{Loss) per share

The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

Key management

personnel and
their relatives
Rs. In Lacs

31.03.22 31.03.21

Enterprises over
KMP with their
relative, is able to
exercise significant

influence
Rs. [n Lacs

31.03.22 31.03.21

- - 66.96 42.99

- - - 74.50
27143 271.43 - -
80.29 - 4281515 14580.35
28.00 - 18073.23 445118
245.86 27.22 - -

25.11 Earning/(Loss) per share (EPS) is calculated as under:

For the Year ended
31! March, 2022

2178.31
0.94
560.91

1618.34

2714270

10/-
59.62

1372.57

785.13 ¢ 328.49
24381.87 » 11644.29

325.87

Rs. in Lacs

For the Year ended
31 March, 2021

697.83
(2.99)
170.42

52442

2714270

10/-
19.32



INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

25.12 Impairment of Assets:

That the Board of Directors is of the opinion that the discounted net future generation
from the Assets in use and shown in the schedule of Fixed Assets is more than the carrying
amount of Fixed Assets in Balance Sheet. As such, no provision for Impairment of Assets is
required to be made in terms of the requirement of Accounting Standards (AS-28)
“Impairment of Assets” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for the
year ended 31" March, 2022.

25.13 The Company has not disclosed the information as required under As-17 “Segment
Reporting”, AS-24 “Discontinuing Operations, AS-25 “Interim Financial Reporting”, AS-27
“Financial Reporting of Interest on Joint Venture”, in view of non-applicability of the same
to Company during the year under review as per exemptions/relaxations provided in
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, or otherwise.

25.14 Previous 3 year’s average net profit of the company is more than Rs 5 Crore, Hence Section
135 of the company Act, 2013, is applicable to the company. As per Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at
least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on
corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities. A CSR committee has been formed by the
company as per the Act. The funds were primarily utilized through the year on these
activities which are specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 3/31/2022 3/31/2021
i} Amount required to be spent by the company

. 8.01 -
during the year
il) Amount of expenditure incurred 8.08 -
iii) Shortfall at the end of the year* - -
iv) Total of previous years shortfall - -
V) Reason for shortfall N.A. -
vi) Nature of CSR activities Civil & Plantation -
vii) Details of related party transactions NLA. N.A.
viii) Where a provision is made with respect to a
liability incurred by entering into a contractual N.A. N.A.
obligation, the movements in the provision.

25.15 No Charge or satisfaction is pending to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond its
statutory period.

25.16 The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other
lender.




INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2022

25.18 No Proceeding have been initialed or pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules
made thereunder.

25.19 No undisclosed income has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessment under the Income tax act, 1961.

25.20 The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the

financial year ending 31.03.2022.

25.21 The company has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year's classification.

Note 25.22 : RATIOS
Particulars Numerator Denominator Current | Previous | Varianc Note
Year year e
Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 176 2.29 -22.87% Rezf:rzl;?te
Total Debt \
Debt-Equity Ratio | (Excluding Lease :hzzehdde's 0.36 012 | 186.90% Rezf:;g;te
Liabilities) quity oe
Earning for Debt
Service = Net
Profi
rofit before Debt service =
taxes Interest and lease
Debt Service + Non-cash o Refer Note
Coverage Ratio operating pa_ym‘ents * 939 >17 85.46% 25.22.3
Principal
expenses + repayments
Interest + pay
Other non-cash
adjustments
. Average
Return On Equity | Net Profit after , Refer Note
Ratio (in %) Tax shar_eholders 37.64 16.24 131.71% 2592 4
equity
Inventory Revenue from Average o
Turnover Ratio operations [nventory 39.28 3347 17.36% i
Trade Receivable | Revenue from Average trade
Turnover Ratio operations receivables 13.85 13.54 2.34% i
Trade Payables Average trade Refer Note
Turnover Ratio Total Purchases payables 143.43 37.08 | 286.79% 25225
Working Capital
Net Capital ] (i.e. Current
..——| Revenue from
Turnover RatioAV |7 . Assets less 13.87 13.58 2.16% -
. X ~operations
(in time) /a3 < Current GO E NN
=( uopu ) + Liabilities) e
Rl WYY =/ K7
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INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

. (=
Place : Udaipur (Raj.) \e)
Date

Net Profit Ratio Revenue from Refer Note
3.91 1.68 132.23%
(in %) Profit for the year operations 0 25.22.6
Capital employed
= Net worth +
i i Refer Note
Eetulm o; Fa*;:a' IEatr ”'”3:;??; Total Debt + 3528 | 2243 | 5731 | o000
mployed (in %) ntere X Deferred tax 22.
liabilities
Income Time Weighted
Return on
generated from Average - - - -
Investment (in %) | :
Investment Investments

Remark on ratios having more than 25% Variances
Note No. 25.22.1 - Increase in Short term Borrowings has resulted in a deterioration in ratio.
Note No. 25.22.2 - Increase in Reserves has resulted in a improvement in ratio.

Note No. 25.22.3 - Increase in Earning Before Interest and Tax has resulted in an improvement in
ratio.

Note No. 25.22.4 - Increase in Net profit has resulted in an improvement in ratto.

Note No. 25.22.5 - Increase in Purchases in FY 2021-22 w.r.t turnover in FY 2020-21 has resulted in a
improvement in ratio.

Note No. 25.22.6 - Increase in Net profit has resulted in an improvement in ratio.

Note No. 25.22.7 - Increase in Earning Before Interest and Tax has resulted in an improvement in
ratio.

For Abhinav Jain,
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board

.

Director
/_._;;j__jf;_.“_?‘._D,l_N 02068263
‘_.':‘_:::;;// M,

J-rJ

NS

(Ravindra Singh)
Director
DIN 01373396

(Abhinav J&i
Proprietor
M.No. 427007

Nk

DAIPUR Jr=)

LArall ..'_-..\/:‘:.-.III
: 03-09-2022
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NOTICE

NOTICE iz hereby piven ilhat (he 23" Annonl General Meeting of the INDIAN
FHOSFHATE LIMITED will be held at the Registered Office ol the Company F-223, Road
No. 1E, Mad Industrial Arca, Udaipur, Rajasthan, 313001 on 30th Septerber, 2022 al
01:00 P.M. to transaet the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial yesr ended March, 2022and the reporis of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon and in s regard, if Dought fit, 1 pass the following resolution as ORDINARY

RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Finnocial Statements of the Company as at 317
March, 2022, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereort, a8 circulated

laid before this meeting, be and is hereby considered and adopted,”

l'e appoint a Direcior in place of Mr Ravindrs Singh (DIN: 01373396), who retires by
rotatiom and being eligible offers himsel{ for re-appaimtment.

id

“RESOLYED THAT in accordauce with the provisions of seclion 152 and olher
applicable provisions of the Compentes Act. 2013 and Rules made (hereunder, Mr.
Ravindra Singh (DIN: 01373396), who retires by votation at this meeting be and is herehy

appointed as Dircctor of the Company,™

To approve the sppointment of M/s K L Vyss & Company, Chartered Accountant, (FRN:
(103289C) as the Statutory Auditors for the Company and in this regurd, to consider and
if theuwli 1w, 1o pass the following Resalution as an Ordinary Resolution:

L]

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 und otker applicable
provistons of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, as amended
from time 1o time, M/s K L Vyas & Company, Chartered Accountan, (FRN: 003289C)
be and is hereby appointed as Auditor of the Company to bold office from the conelusion
of this Annil General Meeting (AGM) 1ill the conclusion of the AGM of the Company
t be held in the year 2027, m such remuneration as miy be agreed upon between the
Board of Directors and Statutory Auaditors, in addition to the relmbursement of GST and
sctual oul of pocket expenses incurred in telation with the audit of accounts of the

Company.™

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Direciors bie and is hereby authorized 1o do
all such wets, deeds and things which are required 1o give effect to the aforesaid

resolution.”
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SIECIAL BUSINLESS =

4. To consider the appointotent of Me. Rushil Arora (DIN 19440272) as & Direetot of the
Company, and il thought fil, to pass, with or witheut modilication(s) the [ollowing
resoltufion esenOrdinary Resolution:

SRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152 and other gpplicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”} read with the Companies (Appointment

and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 {ineluding any statutory modification(s),
amendment(s) thereto e re-enactiment theresf), Mr. Rushil Arora (DIN: 09440272},

appointed as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 22" December,
2021 pursuant 16 the provisions of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 und the
Articles of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of Annual
General Meesting, be and i$ hereby appointed as n Director of the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THATany director of the Company, be and is herchy
authorized to do all such act, deeds, things and 1o sign all such papers and documents as
may be necessary in this regards and file various e-forms with the Concern Registrar of

Companies".

3. Ratification of remumeration to the Cost Auditors
To consider and if thought ft, 1o pass, with or withowt modification(s), the [bllowing

resolition as an Ordinary,

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 und all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory moedification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time beine
in foree), M/is M8, Mehta & Associates, Cost Accountants (M. No: 9185 & FRN:
100459), appointed a5 the Cost Auditors of the Company by the Board of Director for the
conduct of the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 m
a remuneration of s, 25000/ (Rupees Twenty Five Thousand Only) per amwum, plus
reimbursement of all out of pockel expenses incwred, if any, in connection with the cost
audit, be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board ol Dircctors of the Company be and is
hereby autharized 10 do all acts and fake all such sieps s may be [KCessary, proper or
expedient 1o give effect 1o this resolution.”

6. To revise remuneration of Mr. Ravindra Singh who is appoiated as Whole-time
Director of the Company:-

To consider and if thought fir, 10 pass, with or wilhowt modificati
resolution as Specinl resolution:-
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“RESOLVED THAT in pursuance of the provistons of section |96, 197 |98, 203 wnd
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Compunies Aet, 2013 and the rules made there
under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-cnactment thereol, for the time bemg
in foree), read with schedule V to the said Act and subject to such other approvals,
consents a5 mny be reguired. consent of the Members of the Company be and i3 herehy
accorded o approve the terms and condition of remunerationincluding the perquisites and
other benefits and including ibe remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or
inndequacy of profits in any fnansial vear during the tenure of his appointment, as set oul
in the Explanatory Statement anmexed to the notice convening the meeting, with libenty 1o
the Board of Directors (hersinafler referred to as “the Board™} 1o alter and vary the lerms
and conditions of the said remuneration, subject to (he same shall exceed the overall
ceiling the limits as specified in Schedule V of the Companies At but not more than 10
(ten) Croves, including any statwory modification or re-enactment thereol for the time
being in foree or as may hereafler be magde by the Central Government i that behall from
tine 1o time, or any amendments thereto,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (including its Commilies
thereof) be and is herehy authorized |o revise the remunersflon of Me Ravindra Singh
from fime b time to the extent the Board of Directors may deem appropriate, providad
{kat sich rovision 15 within the pversll limits of the managerial remunermtion =4
preseribed under the Clompamies Aet, 2013 read with Schedule V theéreta, andfor any
suidelines preseribed by the Government fram time fo i,

RESQOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is beraby authorized o do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things v may be necessary, desimble or expedient w give effect
to the above stated resolutions.”

For and on belisdl of the Bourd of Directer

B

Place: Lidaipur Ravindrs Smgh
Date: 03" September, 2022 Whole-time Director

DIN: 01373396
Nolex

A member enditted 1o attend and vote is entitled 1o appaint a proxy 1o steend and vote In place
af himselherselfand the proxy need ot be o member of the company. The form of proxy in
prder 1o D efTective should be didy completed and deposited ol the Registered Office of the
Copmpony, ol less thn 48 bowrs belore the commencement of the Meeting, A person can act
as proxy on behall' of members not exeseding filty ond holding in the ageregate not mor=
thuiy 19 percent of the 1wl share capital of the Compriny. A member holding more than 10

pr -
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pereent of e fotal kbnee copital of the company earrying voling rights may appaint a winple
persan ns proxy wid such persan whall not netas o prosy For any silier person or shareholider,

Proxies submitled on behall of lintled componies, socielies, parinership frms, ete. must be
supporied by appropriate resolutionfauhonly, ey applicable, issucd an behall of the
nominaing orgnizaiion.

The register of Members and Share Trans(er Books of the Company shall remain closed [rom
24" 5epiembier, 2022 (o 30" Seplember, 2022 (hoth days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual

General Meeting,
Menhers who wish (o attend (he meeting are requested 1o bring duly filled attendance sheet
andl thicir copy of the Annunl Report al the Mecting,

The coples of relevant documents can be inspected al the Registered Office ol the Compnny
an any workimg Jay il the date of 23" Anmual Generl Meeting from 12:00 P.M. to 04:00

M.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION M2{(l) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

Tlie siatement pursuant 1o Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 set out nll material facts
relating 1o the Specinl Business menfioned fn the tccompanying Matice is as follows:

ITEM NGO 3

The shareholders are requested to note that the Board of Directors of the Company appointed
Mr. Rushil Arom (DIN: 09440272) a8 an “Additional Director™ under Section 161 of
Companies Act, 2013 with eifect from 22" December, 2021 and he holds office only up w

the daie of this Annual Genernd Meeting of the Company,

The necessary declirations and disclosures have been received from Mr. Rushil Aroma (DIN:
094402721 in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 (i.e. Form MBP-| and DIR-8).

The Bonrd recommends the resalution for the approval of the shareholders,

Iﬁlun-: of the Dircctors, Key Managenal Personnel and their relatives are concerned or
initerested in the said resalution.

ITEM NO. 4

The lﬂnunl of direetors on the recommendation of Audit Committee has appointed Cost
Auditors 1o conduct the nudit of the cost records of the compan y for the Financial year ending
2022 and approved the puyment of remuneration payable ta the Cost Auditors:
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In secordmee with e provisions pf Section 14K of the Companies Act, 20073 (the Ao ) and
the Companics (Audit und Auditors) Rules, 2014 (the Rules), the Compuny is reguired 1o
appoint i cost muditor to audil the cost records ol the Company.

The Bourd of Directors of the Companyhas approved the appointment of M/s. MS Mehts &
Associates, Cost AccountanisiM. No.: 9185 & FRN: 100459 as the Cost Auditar of the
Company for the financial year 2022-23 ai a remuneration of Rs. 25000/~ (Rupess Twenty

Five Thousand Only) per annum plus reimbursement of all out of pocket expenses meurred,
if any, tn connéction with the cost audil

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Audit and Avditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration of the cost auditor is to bs
rutified by the Members of the Company.

Accordingly, Ordinary Resolution is submitted to the meeting for consideration and approval
of members,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or
interested in the said resolution.

Hem: 3

The Board of Directors of the Compeny had re-appointed Mr Ravindra Singh (DIN:
01373396) for the period of five years wef 017 October, 2020 to 30" September, 2025
upon the terms and conditions accorded by Shareholders of the Company hercinalier

indicated.

Mr. Ravindra Singh is Graduate in Commerce and Director of the Company since its
incorporation and looking after day lo day business of the Company. He is also a Director of
idaipur Poly Sacks Limited, a company having Manufacturing Fedilizers and Indian
Surfactants Limited. He is a strategic thinker, switching between long term vislon and short-
term orientation, delivering performance with accountability, courage, energy and integrity.

The information in respect of terms of remunerativn & perquisites is given below;

Remuneration, benefits and perquisites:

L. Salary: Rs. 3,50,000/ (Three Lac Fifty Thousand) per month, Salary will be subject to
ke deduction of Income tax/professional tax at the applicable rates, under the Income

Tux Act, 1961.

a) Medical Reimbursement: Reimbursement of medical expenses actually incurred for
sell and family, subject to the cetling of one month's salary in o year with a right to
ey forward,

by Leave und Leave Travel Concession: Leave Travel Concession for self and family,
subiect to the ceiling of one month"s salary. Eamed privilege leaves on ﬁﬂiéﬂﬂg_'i sid
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allowanee as per the rles of e Compuny subjeet o the condilion (i eive
pecnmulmied but nol pvailed of shiull not be allowesl o be encashed,

¢) Personnl Accident Insurance: The Company shull pay an annual premium of g s
not exceeding Rs 50,000/~ towards personal sceident insurance policy of My
Ravindes Singh.

) Commission il Any

Limits on Remuneration: The renumerstion as speecified in clauses above shall be
exceeds the overal] limits as specified under Sections 196, 197 and ather applicable
provisions read with Schedule ¥V of the Companies Act, 2013but not more than 10

{Ten) Crare.

Sitting Fees: He shall not be paid sitting fees for avending tha meetings of the Board
of Directors of the Company and committees thereof, Mr. Ravindra Singh is liable to
retire by rotation during his tenure as Whole Time Director, Hence, he is covered
under the provisions of Section 188 of the Compamies Act, 2013 and rules made

thereunder,

The resolution for seeks approval of members us an Special Resolation for the re-
appointment of Mr, Ravindra Singh as Whole Time Director of the Company with
retrospective effect from 1™ October, 2020, pursuant to the provisions of Section 196
and 197 read wilh Schedule V ather applicable provision of the Companies Act, 2013,

Accordingly, Special Resolution is submitted to the meeting for consideration and
approval of members.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relutives are concemed
orinterested in the said resalution.
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S THANSFER TO RESIRVE

The Company has ol trmsherred any amount to Reserve during the yeur umler review which

wats also il during the previous financial year,

4. DIVIDEND
I order 1o eonserve the resonrees of the Company Your Directors are unable 10 recommentd

uny dividend for the Financial Year 202)-22.
LATORS

Y THE REGL

5. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSE

Puring the year no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or court of
trthunalsy impascling the El‘i“L‘- conpeem status and mmpa.n}r’s npl:rutiuni in future.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES / ND COMMITMENTS
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial positions of the
company which have occurred between the end of the fipancial year of the Company @
which the finuncial statement relates and the date of report.

7. PARTICULARS OF PERSONNEL AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

During the year under review, no employee of the Company was in receipl of remuneration in
excess of the limits prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Munagerial Personnel) Rules. 2014,

% DEPOSITS

I'he Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Seclion 73 of the
Compames Act, 2013 and rules made there under. As such, no amount of principal or interest
was outstanding as of the Bulance Sheet date, nor is there any deposit in non-compliance of

Chupter V of the Companies Act, 2013

AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

9, DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Direclors comprises of Mr. Ravindra Singh, Chairman and Whole-time
Dircctor, Mr, Pritam Singh, Executive Director, Mr. Devendmn Singl, Non-executive
Dircctor, Mr, Manish Murdia, Independent Director, Mr. Rohit Paragbhai  Parmar,
Independent dircector, Mrs, Neetu Sagar, Women Independent Director, Mr. Rushil Arora,

Additional Director may collectively/ individually be referred 0 as the “Directors™ or

“Director” ol the Company.

Changes in Dircetors und Key Managerial Personnel {(KMP)



lj_l.r

INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

Rend. Offten ;024,46 Mawar b s/l Ao, Mnit, Lidape - 300 003 | Tl - 2342019, 3203571

Emall t anensksaRa i @iaptiodn eain, slooosdinbanphonplfe coe
Faetoey 1 (ot G056, Vil [itvacda, T, Uiagar - 313 0405 (8a[ ) 100 - L2AMZRITIGEPLEOIEZN

@

—_— —

e e yenr, M Rushil Arora apgiiiited s Adiibannl s sl 28, )0 L2021 who
st bl thie ofTice 10 e eomelision of Amanl Cenvenl Meting o be held Fae Uitk
yeny M1-22,

Wirectors linble tv redive by rotation

As per the provisions of Articles of Association Mr. Ravindra Singh (DIN: 01373300
director of the Company retires by rotation i forthcoming Anmtal General Meeting and
beine eligible o offer e-appoiniment, The Board recommends hig re-appointment o the
enstiring Asmiial General Meeting of the Company.

Declaration by the Independent Directors

Tha Board is of the opinion that M. Manish Murdia, Mr. Rohit Paraghhal Farmir & Mrs.
Neetu Sapar, the indepeéndent directors of the Company are independen in lerms af section
149 (6} of the Act and are the person of integrty and also possess o elevant expertise and
experience of thelr fields to dischange their duties a8 an Independent director. Furiher they
provided their declaration of independence undar section 149(7) and Schedule TV of the Act
All the Independent Directors have confirmed thut they have (hemsclves with the
Independent director’s database of the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

Key Managerial Personnel

The Fallowing policies of the company are attached herewith marked as Annexure-V (0

Annexure-¥1:
= Policy for selection of Dirastors of Divectors amd  determining  Ditectors

independence; and
= Remunerstion Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other emplovees.

10. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TRCHNOLOGY ABSORFTION AND FOREIGN

EXCHNAGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

Particulars of Energy, Technology Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo
required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

o Conservation of Energy

Pursuant to rule 8(3) of the Compaisies (Accounis) Rules, 2014, it is staled that the Company
is taking every possible steps to conserve the energy wherever possible by replacing Flood
Light & Mast Light with LED, lis impact will be visible in the time (o come. The Company is
also exploring avenues for ulternale sourees of emergy, The Company his made no additional

capital investments on enerjy conservation eqUIpments.
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12.

= e

Teehnology Absorpiion
The Compumy has imporied oo fechnolopgy.

Forcign exchanze Exrnings and OQuigo

Thiring the year there was no earnings and oulge in Toreign exchange. Company has imported
mmw smurterinl as below during the yvear under review:-
(Rs. In Lacs)
| Particulars Current Year Previous Yenr !
Impori % of Total| Impurt | % ol . Total
Value Consumption | Value Cuonsumphon
Raw  Materinl | 691,18 1 4d%a 462.87 | | 36%
lmported |

DIRECTORS' RESIMONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant 1o clause (c) of sub-sectjon 1 of section 134 of the Companies Act,
thai:

Iyt the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable wecounting stundards had been
fnllowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

70173 it iz stated

The directors had selected such secounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judpmerits and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so-as o give a true and fair view of
the state ol affairs of the company @l e eud of the financial year and of the profit and loss of

the Company lor that year;

The directors had taken proper snd sufficient care for the maintenance of the proper
accounting records in accordance with the privvisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preveniing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annuul pecounts on @ going concern basis and;

The dircetors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effi iciently.

INTERNAL AUDITS AND CONTROL

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
staternents. During the year, such were tested and no reportable material weakness in the

design or operations wore observed.
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13.

Based on e assessinent of forermdl oodle fmsetion, process pwpers Lndertuke correclive
activn i el respeerive nrens md (hereby strengthen e contrla ntermal Awbil report and

the corrective actions ioreon nre presenied to e Addie Commiflees ol e Doupd,
I adiclition 1o the Internal ehecks and controls by the inlemal gecounting and fimnmmeial feams
of the Compmny, sn independent auditor Mfs Kethari [larshild& Assochites, Chartered

Accountants hns also been appointed ns intemal nuditor o conduet the quarterly audit of the
aceainting records, hooks of necoints. financidl data, taxation daia, stock audit, regulatary
filings and other compliances under differenl laws nnd presents his repont o the Al

Commilice and the Boord of the Company.

AUDITORS

Statatory Auditors
Az per (he provisions of the Act, the penod of office of Abhinav Jain. Chartered Accountauls,

Statutory Auditors of the Company, expires at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General

Meeting.

It is proposed to appoimt K L Vyas & Company, Chartered Accountanls, as Stafutory
Auditors of the Company, for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years. K L Vyas & Company.
Chartered Accountants, have confirmed their eligibility and qualification required under the
Act for holding the office, as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Sceretarinl Auditors

The Board had appointed Mfs Mohit Vanawat & Associates, Company Secretaries in
prictice, to carry out Secretarial Andit under provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013 far the Financial Year 2021-22 and repont is annexed to this report (Annexure [V), The
Secretarial Audil report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks

or disclaimer

Cost Audilors

The Company has appointed M/s M.S. Mehta & Associates, Cost Accountants (M. No.; 9185
& FRN: 100459) as Cost Avditors, pursuant to the provisions of section 148(3) of the
Companies Acl and Rules, o conduct the audil of the cost records maintained by the

Company.

Internal Auditors
The Company has appointed M/s Kothari Harshil& Associates Chartered Accountants (Finn
Registration Number 024931C) as Internot Auditors of the Company (o conduct Internal

Audit Tor the Financial year 2021-27.



Y INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

% Oftien | 1230, 10, Minr inahntind Avma, M, |idalgne « 319 0001 | Tl GO 2242610, 1260871
I-nl © arsiand gl vrches com, Wi indanihosphale Lo
JJ '“L Faslery | ok 5044 Vitage Unnaria, Diadt Uk « SA3 008 (Pt 3 CINC WAV AR VBRI GO BT

L OUALIFTCATION IN DI AUDETORS" REONT WA S COMMENT AND
EAPLANATION

The mtes b Fipanetal Statement reterred o i the Aiditor's Repeort are aelb-cxplammiony md
any further commenis.

15, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIRILITY

Carporitte Soclal Reaponaibility Polley ("CSK Policy™) indicating the setivities 10 he
wncdertaken by the Company, which s been approved by the Board

During the year, the Campany's CSR aetivitles were smderiaken in accordance with the board
approved  Annual Action Plan, which focused primanily on core sectors of education
development, envitonmen! sustalnability and other welfare activities. The Company
prioritised hey sub-thematic preas within esch of the above sectors 10 enswe that the CSR
interveriions were tangeted oplimally,

16, EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNS

Extract of Anmual Retarn in MOT-9 as provided as peovided under sub-sectiim (3) af section
92 of the Companies Acy, 2003 i attached herewith {Armexure “1").

17. BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE VEAR:

A calendar of meetings is propared and eireuluted in advanee lo the ditsetors, During the véar
10 (Ten) Board Meetings were canvened and held. The intervening gap between the meeting
was within the period prescribed under e Companies act, 2013,

Detalls of Board Mectings [Section 134(3)(b)]

5. Nu, Date of meeling _Tntll No, af Na, al | Yo of
| .I Dircetors on (he Directurs Attendunce
. Dute of Meeting attended

Lol mimer ; S

2 [ sevemem | 6 | 3 | som
1 | osmgmom 6 3 50
& 221172021 % 3 SiitG

5 03/11/2021 6 6 00t

6 | 3wic0 6 3 L som

1. 1011242021 P 3 5%

& | 21220 & 3 s |
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MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The Directors of the Company (o the best of their knowledpe and beliel stae that the
Company has maditained adeyuate ot seennds as required by the Company under provisions
of section 148 ol Companies Act.

PARTICULANRS OF LOANS GIVEN, INNESTMENT MADE AND GALRANTEES
GIVEN AND SECURITIES FROVIDED COVERED UNDER SECTION 186i4) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company bas peither given loan, made any investmen! nor given guarantees and
secunbes provided during the yeur requining discloswe purstant 1o section 186(4) of the
Companies Acl, 20123

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audi Commintee has been constliused us per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 10
nsstsl the Board m oversesmg the quality and integrity of the accounting, ouditing sed
reportng policies’prectices of the Comipuny and its complionce with the legal and regulatory
requirements, Composition of Audit Conmmiliee as on 31" Marel, 2027:.

1. Mr, Manish Murdia » Independent Direclor
X Mirs Neew Sagar v Independent Director
I Mr, Ravindra Singh ¢ Non-Independant Direefor

Duting the year, four Meotings of the commitiee were held op 29.06.2021, 01.11.2021,
21122021, 08.02.2022, All the meetings were aitended by Mr, Manish Murdig, Mrs, Neetu
Sagar and Mr, Ravindra Singh.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS DR ARRANGEMENTS WITHL RELATED
FARTIES

The Awlit Commitice and the Board of Dircetors have spproved the Related Pany
Tronsuctions. The Company bas u precess in place 1o penodically review amd monitor
Helnted Mty tansactions

Al the controcts/amingd ments/transactions enteréd by the company during the (nanclal year
with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s leneth basis the
particulars of contracts o arrangements with related panies are NIL and form AQC-2 is
cnielosed as Annexuore - 1,

Duning the year, the Company had not eatered o any contricts/armaneemente ransiclions
with reloted parties wineh could be considered matenal in accordance with the policy of the
Company on materiality ef related party tansactions. Your Directors drsw attention of the
members 1o Note 25,10 1o the finanefal siatement winch sets out related party disclosures
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&"" ""} INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED

12, DETAILS sl AOINT V IASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Accordingly, Company hes no Subsidrary/ Jount Venlwe/Associdle conpanics is thig year
entled on 317 Muarch, 2022.

23, GENERAL

Your Dicectars stile thal no disclosure or eporting is required 1f respert of the following
{Lems a5 there wese no trmaneactions on hese fems diring the year Wider FEviEw!

s Issueof equity share with differentml dplits as to divided, vonlng or otherwise,

v lssu= of shuras (inchading sweat eynity’ shares) 40 employees of the Company under any
sohemmne

« Nonc of the Wholeime Direttors of the Company recelve any remuneration or commission
from umy of ifs subsidlaries, a¢ tie company is not having any subsidiacy,

v N significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribamals which
unipaet the golig concem stutus snd Company’s operatiois in fture.

Viur Directors furiliey sime that dudng the year under rmview, thers Were no easss filed
piirsuant Lo he Sexual Flurnssment of Women al Workplice (Preventiomn, Prohibition amd

Redressal) Act, 2013

24, Rl NAGEMEN'|

The component of nsk in the activities of your Company is very musimal, [n e opinidn af
the Board, tisere 1§ no slement of risk that may threten (he exisienee af the: Campany, During
the yeur, your company las however, Board of Direclors his beew entrusted with the

responsibility to assist the Board
v Overseeing and approving the Compauy's enterprise wide Risk Menagement lramework:

. Diversecing that all (he dsks that the mrgenizmion foces strategic, finaneial, credit, market,
liguidity, market security, A nsk managemen poficy of the company has reviewed and
spproved by Lhe company,

The Compuny mionags, monitor and report on the prineipal risks and uncertaintes that i
impact its risk management policies

25, OTHER DISCLOSL UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013
* Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Rlewing Policy:
In pursuance o the Section 177 (¥) of Companies Act, 2013, the Company has placed vigil

mechanism and whistle blowing poliey for Directors and the employess of the Company.

- Nominafion, Remonerution & Evalostion Peliey;
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i pursant L provisions af seelion 1784 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Bourd of Directons
approved Nomiwation, Remuneeation & Evaluntion Poliey for uppoiniment, remunerition
&ovaluntion of the Direators, Key Manngement Personnel & Senior Munagument Personmel

During the financial year 2021.22, on meeting of “Nomination and RGIIIH"':N”W;
Committee” was held on 29,06.2021 & 21,12.2021 which was altended by all the members o

the Committes,
*Particulars of Employevs Analysis of Remuacration:

Particulars of employees and analysis of remuneration as required under section 197 “23, ol
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Key mnsperial personnel) Rules 2014: Nol Applicable,

* Human Resouree Development:

Industrial relmion continued 10 be condial during the period under review., Y”':“ Company
firmly believes thut & dedicated work force constitutes the primary sowree of sustainable
competitive sdvantage. Accordingly, the human resource development received focuscd
attention. Your Directors with to place on record their sppreciation for the dedicaled services
repdered by the work force during the year under review,

» Prevention of Sexunl Harassment af Waorkplace

In accordance with the requirements of the Sexual Hurassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (“FOSH Act”) and Bules made thereunder,
the Company has in place a policy which mandales no tolerunce against any conduct
amounting to sexual harassment of women at workplace. The Company has constifuted
Internal Committes(s) (1Cs) to redress and resolve any complaints arising under the POSH
Act, Training/swareness programs are conducted throughout the year 1o create sensitivity

towerds ensuring respectable workplace

sMiscellancons Disclosures:
The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venmure & associate Company. The

Company has not emploved any female employee and therefore that Disclosure under the
sexual harasement of Woman at workplace [Prevention, prohibition and redressal) Act, 2013

are NIL.

26. DETAILS _OF APPLICATION MADE OR_PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER

INSOLVENCY AND BANKCRUPTCY CODE 201

Diwing the year under review, there were no applications made or procecdings pending n the
name of the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code 2016.

DETA OF DIFFEREN v VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TI

SETTLEMENT AND YALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANK AND

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
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During the year voder review, thore hns been o onc-time selllement of loams jaken from
Bk and Nooncial institution.

28, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT . ;
Directors wish w0 ¢xpress their grateful appreciation for assiglance and co-operstion rectived
from various departments of Central & State Government and Banks during the yeur "ﬂ.“!"“
review. Your Directors dlso wish 10 place on record their appreciation {or the commitied
services of all the customers, vendor and assoctates of the Company.

Far apd on hehalf of the Board of Dircetnrs

N %}?& f

Place: Udaipur Ravindra Singh Da.w«.i:;lq:z::ngh
a 4 s Tt
Date: 03" September, 2022 Whole Time Direetor e AT0eEEE

DIN: 01373396
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exure- 11

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuani to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accownd) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/srrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companles Act, 2013 inclnding certsin arms length transactions under third proviso
thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NIL
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NIL
¢) Duration of contracts/arrangements/Aransactions: NIL
d) Salient terms of contracts or arrangements or transactions: NIL
¢) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: NIL
f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: NIL
g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general mecting as required under
first proviso to section |88 NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis:
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NIL
b} Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NiL
¢) Duration of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NIL
d) Salient terms of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NIL
e) Date(s) of approval by the Board: NIL
f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

For and on behall of the Board
Place: Udaipur Ravindra Singh Devendra Singh
Date:03" September, 2022 Whole-time Director Directar

DIN: 01373396 DIN: 02068263
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Pursusid to Section %2 (33 of the Comgpanies Agh, 2003 amd rule 13{1) of e Company (Managersent & Admnlnbiiruilon) Wules, 3004

[i. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i L1244 2RJIS9EPLOOI 5271
7 |Regmtmlion Date 14ith December, |98
3 aif the Com INDIAN FHOSPHATE LIMITED
4 |Cro=goryeb-cangory of the Company Limited by Seares
Cirnpuy
% |Address of the Regestered office & coatict detads P22}, Road Ho. |-, M1 A, Ussipos Ratestham 313003
& | Whether isted coompany = = | Hia
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Tel; +91.53 £367 R399
{Emast infjzhigshareonling com

[l PRINCIFAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

IL the beginess acthvities sontributmg 10 % or mare of the ksl tumoves of the it | kg
E.Hn| Harme and Description of main peoducts | servives MIC Cods of the 43 1o tofal Exmover of e
Prodisctiservice ]
] Emﬁm 20128 1943
2 [Linear Alkyl Henssene Aucd (LABSA) 20112 %38
(. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
= Mame wd address af the Campeny CINGEN Fal i’ Subssdizry’ S of Applicatie
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Beld
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Ay gthes i1.00Rs
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Mutual Funds - i - 5
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Indebiednras af the end of the financinl year -

7) Prmcigal Amoun 1 K32 58 | 7 i3 54
31} Intorest duse bul not paid - | P T o ¥
iii) Interest nccrued bud not dua . | B .
Totnl {i+s+#)_ LEr2em | - 1388 54

[VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGENIAL PERSONNEL

A, Remuneration 0 Mesaging Dereotor, Whols-tiens [Froctory andite Mansger NIl
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oy Particulars of Remueeratian Mame of MDW DY Mansgsr Toted At
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Farm No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year ended 31= March, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies {Appaintment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

THE MEMEERS,

INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED
F-223 ROAD NO.1 - E-M.LA,
UDAIPUR RAJ 313001 INDIA

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by INDIAN PHOSPFHATE LIMITED (hereinafter called “the
Company™). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts /statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other reconds maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
{te officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism In place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made herelnafter;

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained byINDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED (“The Company”) for the period ended on March
31. 2022 according to the provisions of;

{iy The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; Company incorporated
Under in Companies Act 1956, It Is a unlisted Public Company which Is Limited By
Share.

(il The Securities Contracts (Regulatlon} Act, 1956 (['SCRA"} and the rules made there
under;The Company is an Unlisted public Company, above Act and regulations are
notapplicable to the Company.

{iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under: The
Depasitories Act, 1996 and regulations are applicable during the year.

(iv¥)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thare under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;The above Act and rules were not applicable during tha
year,No Such type of Foreign exchange transactions have bean taken place.

(v}  The following Regulations and Guidellnes prescribed under the Securities and Bxchange
Board of lndia Act, 1992 (SEB1 Act):- =l f
port
L=
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[vi)

ik,

{a)

)

()

(d)

(e)

n

(R)

{h)

()

“The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011:these regulations are not applicable on Company.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;None of securities were listed at any Stock Exchange, hence
these regulations are not applicable on Company

The Securities amd Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (UPTO 10™ November 2018) and securities and
Exchange Board of India (lssue Capital and Disclosure requirement) Regulations,
2018 with effect from 11*% November, 2018-The Comipany has not issued amy
further share capital during the year under review and being an unlisted
company, this act and regulations were not applicable on it.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 1999/ Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (effective 26% October 2014 -The Company does not
have such type of securities hence these regulations are not applicableduring
the year.

The Securides and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securites)
Regulations, 2008 - Not applicable as the Company has no! issued any debt
securities which were listed during the year under review;The Company has no
Debt securities, hence these regulations are not applicable on Company.

The Securities and Exchasge Board of India (Registrars to am Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client -Not applicable on the Company.

The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009-Above provisions are Not applicable on the Company,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998 —(UPTO 10™ November 2018) and securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buy Back of Securities] Regulations, 2018 with effect from 11* November, 2018
Not applicable as the Company has not bought back or propose to buy-back
any of its securities during the year under review.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015:None of securities were listed at any Stock
Exchange, hence these regulations are notf applicable on Company.

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors {$5-1) and Gemeral
Meetings (S5-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India:All the Provisions
of Secretarial Standardl & 2 were complled in proper manner ss under the Law.

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; Not appiicsble
on Unlisted Public Companies.

ap
‘ W‘\
fate”
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M. 9782165720 E. csmohitvanawat@gmail. com. mohissvBE@gmail.com
(vif)y Ihave also examined that during the year-

a. MSME Act, 2006 and Order 2 and 3 issued under Section 405 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Compliance of MSME Form 1 with ROC

b. Company has also complied with Rule 12A of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 and filed DIR-3 KYC form with ROC.

c. Company has also complied with Rule 16A of the Companles (Acceptance of Deposits) Rule,
2014 and filed DPT-3 [One-time and Annual return).

(viii) 1 further report that

A, The Board of Directors of the Company s duly constituted with the proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
made to the composition of the Board of Directors were duly carrled out during the period
covered under the Audit. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors,

5.ND | NAME OF DIRECTORS CATEGORY

1 MF. RAVINDRA SINGH WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR, EXECUTIVE
2 MR PRITAM SINGH DIRECTOR, EXECUTIVE _
3 MR DEVENDRA SINGH NON-EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR
4 | MR. MANISH MURDIA INDEFENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
5 | MRS NEETUSAGAR IRDEPENDENT WOMAN DIRECTOR.
6 | MR ROHIT PARAGBHAL PARMAR INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
7. | MR RUSHIL ARORA Director

B. Adequate notice Is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
mesting,

¢. All the decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously as
re-:nrdedin minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee, of the Board, as the

case may be.

w1 1 further report that during the review period no major action having & bearing on the
E'-ﬂil'ﬂpﬂmr's aifairsp?n pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, gouidelines.standards,

ste. above have taken plate.
For MOHIT VANAWAT & ASSOCIATES

~ on & 7
x.l:u-ﬂ -

Place: Udaipur MOHIT VANAWAT

3 Secretaries
Date: 03/09/2022 Company M Na: 11834 CP No: 16528

Mote: This rapunistubama:twﬂhuurleulrﬂilm date which s annexed as Annexure A and
forms an integral part of this report.



MOHIT VANAWAT AND ASSOCIATES
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To,

“Annexure A"

The Members,

Indian Phosphate Limited
F-223 ROAD NO.1 - E-M LA,
UDAIPUR RAJ 313001 INDIA

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility Is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on cur audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtaln reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected In secretarlal records. We belleve
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of finandal records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management represéntation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards Is the responsibility of management. Qur examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basls.

The Secretartal Audit report is neither an assurance as 0 the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company

For MOHIT VANAWAT & ASSOCIATES
A n,j-\ﬂ““ A
it d

Place: Udaipur MOHIT VANAWAT
Date: 03/09/2022 Company Secretaries

M No: 11834 CP No: 16528
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4.1

407

4.).2

4.1.

Tt

INTRODUCTION
Indian Phosphaie Limited heii jiily crentes i cultura ik

. welieves ) dighrens] Board oonschnlialy CiE '
Ieddersip to provide s Tong-temy viskoy o ey appvocl 10 mprove the gualis of governanc
T?“nn:.f.a this, 'L ensires conatitution of g Boprd of Dircelors Witl a apprapfnate cﬁnwﬂmus'?‘"
Diversified expertise an experience ad compiitment 1o dischuarge their tesponsibilities and duties
effectively.

EFL recognizes the importunce of Independent Direetars in achioving the eectiveness ol the Board,
PE XCLUSION

This Poliey sets ou the guiding principles for the Human Resources, Nomination and Remuneration
Comntitiee for identifying persons who e gualified to become Directors and to determine the
independence of Directors, m case of their appoliimenl 45 independent directors of the Compiny.

TERMS AND REFERENCES

lo this Policy, the following terms shall have (he following meanings:

a) "“Direcior” means s director appoinied 10 the Boand of 4 company.
b1 “Hpman Resources, Nomination and Remunerstion Committee™ means the commiiies constijuted

by IPL’s Board in accordance with the provisigns of Section 178 of the Comparies Aet, 2013,
“Independent Directar™ means & direcior referred o in subsseciion (6) of Section 149 ol the

Companies Act, 2013

POLICY
Qualifications and eriteria

The Human Resources, Nomination and Remuneration (HRNR) Commirtes, and the Buoard, $hall
rview on an annual basis, appropeiute skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board s &
whole and its individual members. The objective I8 to have a Board with diverse hackeround and
experience that are refevant for the Compony's global operatians.

fn evaluating the switability of individua! Board members, the HRNR Committee may take iito
account factors, such as!

General understanding of the Company's Dusiness dynanies, giobal husiness and social perspective:
Educational and professional background Standing in the profession,

Persanal and professionu! ethics, integrity ond values;

Willingness 1o devole sufficient me and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities

effectively.
The proposed sppointee shall alse fulfill the following requirements:

Shall possess a Director Identification Number,
Shall pot be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013;

Shalt give his written consent 10 uel a5 Directar:
Stall endeavor 1o auend all Board Meclings and wherever he is nppointed 14 a Commiliee Member,

the Commitiee Meetings;
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o Shall sbide by the Code of Comdied gatillighed 1y e Conpuy for Dineeiam and Seilor Mamsgenient
Peeminnel; .
e o Iintegest |0 any COMPARY or componics or badidy eorparate, MTrms, op Oiher
e tvidne fibs shorctiolding a1 the (sl meeting of he Doard i every

[ g e Ineluding |
e ur whuswever iliEre i# 0 change in the disclosdres nlreatly made;

e preseribed, e fime to time, uoder the Companies A, 2003

pesneimtion al
finama] yenr nnd therent]
Bty ol peaglrenieri o Iy
e sliall evalatg each Individusl with e ohjective of kaving a groap that hes

414  The HRNR Crman sy’ bnssiness.

muibiles he suceess of tiwe Com

4.2 Citerin of Inilepentlence

i i 1L f -
MR Commmities shall assess e indepeidence of Direciors at the time of appaintmer
G Pmimem il the Board shall assess the same anmually, The Board sholl re-assess determinutions af
independemee when any new interesis ar pelavianships are dizelosed by & Director.,

The eriteria of Independence, s laid down In Compenles Acl, 2013is a5 below!

An indepenident director in relation o o compiy, imeans o director other than 4 managmg director or 4

whole-time directon ora nominee direcior— .
i, whe, in the opinion of the Board, & a person of integrity and possesses. relevam expenise anid

EApErisnoe;

I i) who is 6 wats hol i pramater of e conpany or it halding, subsidiery or associate company;

(i) who 15 not relaed W promisténs o directors in the company, is holding, subsidiary or associale
COTIRpIEmY

e wivh has or had no pecuniary relatlonship with the compeny, its Holding, subsidiary or asseciate
company, of their promoters, or directors, during the two Tinmediately preceding finuncial years or
dstinyg the current financial yenr,

d none of whise refalives has or had pecuniary relationship or irossction with the company, its holding,
subsidiary or assoctie cumpuny, or their promoters, or diréclors, amounting 1o two per cem o more
ol its grozs furnover or total income or fifty lukh rupees or sich higher ampunt as may be preseribed,
Eﬂildf;;r 15 fower, doring the two Immediately preceding financisl vears or during the curment

nancial year;

' Wi, reither himself nor any of his relatives—
(i) blds or hias beld the position of & key managerial personned or is oF has been employes of the
compaily or its holding, subsidiary or associste company in sty of the (hree finsncial yenrs
immediaiely preceding the financial veat in whicls ke fs proposed (o be appointed:;

[ii}i:-whusk:unanmplﬂymurmmiﬂururupu‘lnur.inmrnt‘ﬂteth:wﬁ ial years
immediaely preceding the financial year in which he is propased 1o be appointed, of— L

(A} & firm of auditors or company secreiaries in proctice of cost audit .
subsidiary or associate company: or itors of the company or its holding,
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(B) oy legnl or o eamstiting frn Dot s or bad amy |mesetlon with e company, s holding, subsidisry
B BHEOCITE COMpINITY Imomting to ten percom or more ol Uie gross Wimsover of sich firm,

samy  INDIAN PHOS TE LIMITED
3@3 HOSPHA

(i holds topether with ls relatives two per cent o more of the oial voting power of the company; or

(Ivh 15 o Chicf Execiitive ar director, By whalever nume callisd, of sny nonprafit orgmisation that receives
iventy-five per cent or mors of ils receipts from the compang, any of its promotirs, directors or ity
liolding. subsidinry or assoefate compeany o that holds two per cent or mare of the total voling powes
of (he gompany; or

(v} s ooslerial supplies, service providee or customer or o bessor or lessee of the company.

L shull possess appropriste skills, experience and knowlédge in one or more fields of Tipance; faw,
management, sales, marketing, udministrafion, research, corporate govermunce, techmicn) opemtions,
corporate social responsibility or other disciplines relsted jo the Compaiy's business,

o, stial] prssess such ollver yualifications as may be preseribed, from tine (o Gime, under the Companies
et 2013,

whir1a not eas than 21 vears of age.

4.I3 The Independent Directors shall abide by the*Code for [ndependeni Directors™ as specified in
Schedule ['V to the Companles Act, 2013,

4.3 Dither directorships / committee memberships

A3 The Bourd members are expected o have adequaie time and expertise and experiencs ta contriblte to
effective Board performence. Accordingly, members should veluntarily limit their directorships in
other listed public limited compenies In such & way that it does not interfere with thelr role as direciors
al the Campany, The HRNR Commitiee shall take into aceaunt the nuture of, and the time invalved in
a Director’s service an ofier Boards, In evilusting the suitability of the individusl Director and
migkiing s recommenditions 1o the Boerd.

432 A Directar shall nat serve ag Divector in more than 20 companies of which not mere than 10 shall be
Pubhc Lindted Compariies. '

433 A Director shall not serve as an Independont Directos in more than 7 Listad Companies and not more
then 3 Listed Companies in cose he 1= serving as o Whole-time Director I any Listed Company.

434 A Director shall aot be a member in more fhan 10 Commitiees or act 05 Chalrman of more thin 5
Coumittees across all comparties in which he halds directorslips. For the purpose of considening fhe
fimit of the Comminees, Audit Commilles and Stakeholders' Relationship Committes of all Public
Limited Companies, whether listed or no, Ehﬂll be included and all aiher companies Including Private
Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies under Section 8 of the Compunies Aet, 2013
shall be excluded.
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4.1.2

4.13

INTRODUCTION

Indian Mhosphate. Limited recognress the imponanee of aligning the business ohjectives with specific
al messerenble dlvidunl objectives and fargets. The Company By Wherefore Tormulated the
rermersitiony policy for lls directors, key munugerial personnel sni other emplayees keeping in view
Ui Tallowing ohjsclives; _ .

Ensiring hat the level amil compesition of remunenation is reasonable and sufficient to etizact, retain
and motivite, to rin the company suceess(ully,

Ensiering that relalionahip of remiuceration t0 performance |s clear erd mests the performanc

Benelimar ks,

Ensurtng that remmunerstion fnvalves o balanoe between {ixed and incentive pay mellecting shor snd
long term performance objeciives appropriate bo the working of the company and [ts goals,

SCOPE AND EXCL Pl

Miis Policy g2ts ol the guiding principles for the Human Resources, Nomination and Remnermtion
Committes. for recommending 16 the Board the mmunemstion of the directors, key managerial
persannal and otler employees of the Company,

TERMS AND REFERENCES

I this Policy, the following torms £hall have the following megnings:
"Direghor™ means a diregivr Eppointitd b the Board of the company.

“Key Managerial Persounel™ means

{13 the ChicF Executive Officer or (he mandging direclor or the minaper;
(11} the gompany secratory,

(1ii} the whole-time director;

(i) the Chief Finangial Oficer; and

iv)sueh other officer as may be prescribed under the Companies Act, 20173

“Humwan Resources; Nominantion and Remuseration Commitice™ meuns the comemittes constituted
by LPL*s Besard in secordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2011,

POLICY

Remuneration (o Executive Directors and Key Mansgerial Personnel

The Bosnd, on ihe recommendation of the Humaen Resources, Nomination and Remuneration (HRNR)
Commitiee, shall review snd approve the remimerntion payable to the Executive Directors of the
Campany within e overall Hmits approved by the shareholders.

The Board, on the recommendstion of the HENR Committes, shall alss review and apprve the
remslmemution payable 0 fhe Key Managerial Persannel of the Compiny.

The remuneration siructing ta the Executive Directors aod Rey Managerial Personnel shall include
the following components:
(i) Basic Py
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{11} Perquisites and Allowaiices

(ifi) Stock Options
{iv] Commission (Applicable in case of Expestive Directors)

(v} Retiral benelits
(vi) Annual Performnnee Bonus

The Annosl Plan und Objectives lor Executive Dircctors and Senjor Executives (Exeeutive
Committee) shall be reviewed by the HRNR Committee snd Annual Performance Bonus will be
approved by the Committee based on (he achievements against the Annval Plan and Objectives,

Remunerntion to Non-Executive Direciors

The Bourd, on the recommendation of the HRNR Commities, shall review and approve the
remuneration payable to the Non- Executive Directors of the Company witlin the overall limits

approved by the shareholder
Nor-Executive Directors shall be emitied 1o sitting fees for artending the meetings of the Board and
the Committees therenll The Non- Executive Directars shsll alsa be entitled o profit related

commission in addition to the sitting fees,

Rempneration to other employees
Employees shall be assigned grades sccording ro their gualifications and work experience,

competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration

shalt be detenmined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on varlous factors such as job
profile, skilt sets, seniority, experierice and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs,
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AT

INTRONUCTION

il Phosplinte Limised  (IPL in brief) i5 cominilted 1o conducting business with integrity, inchiding
in nceardance: with a1l applicable laws and regulntions. IPLY% expectahions with respect lo husiness
ethics ire contnied fin the Coge of Business Conduct and Ethics {ih “Code of Comluet™}.

B milayess sre renuired T report gt or sispected violations of applicable |aws and regulations and
dﬂﬁlnd: al '-..:D!I"III']::I'I:-L il E,me g nhﬁgﬂ,ﬂnn { epsure that there 15 & pmc:tdum 1 place 10 enable
the reporting of sueh violations

SCOPE & EX S10NS

Thiis Vigil Mechanism and Wiilstle-blpwer Poliey (the “Paliey™) sl oul the procedurs b be followed
wiven making o discinsure.

Tiils Policy spplies to al| Employees, regurdless of their poation. ‘».fiuhﬂmsiwm result in appropoete
disgiplinary action, Please familianze yourself with this Policy, nrti] seck advice from the Senior Legal
Caunsel of TPL [Fany questions arise,

TE HEF CES

I this Policy, e following terms shall have the fallowing meanings

wandit Commiithee’ means the committee constituted by 1PL In accordance with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013, which has responsibility for superyising the development and implenrentation
of this Pulicy.

WO of Comhuel” weans the Code ol Busincay Conduet and Ethies.

WEmployes means iny smiplovee or direlor of IPL.

“Erhics & Compliance Task Foree™ means the commities designated by the Audit Commities o
process and investipate Protested Disclosires.

Profected Disclosire” mesns the disejosure of » Reportable Matter in accordance with thiz Policy,

“Reporiable Matier™ means & pEnlilne concern gopgering aclual or suspected:
o Traudulent practices, sech as improperty \ampering with 1L books and reconds, or thefl of compan)’

propery.

b. cormsption, including bribery ned mooey landering,

¢. breaches of the Code of Conduct.

Piease note that complaints concerming perional gricyances, such as professionsl development 1ssies
or Employes compensation, ere not Repartable Matters for purpesas of this Policy.

“YWhistle-blower" means any Employes whia mekes » Proteoted Disclosure under this Policy,
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4.1 Rexpomsibility 1o Repord

Protected Disclosures are to be made whienever an employee beeomiss aware of o Reportahle Matier.

The Protected Disclosure should bhe made promptly upon the Employee becoming aware of the
Reportable Maitter. Reportabile Matters should be made pursuant 10 thie reporting mechunism discribed
i Section 4.2 below

The role of 2 Whistle-blower is limited 16 making a Proteeted Disclosure. A Whistle-blower should
nol engage in investigntions colcerning « Reportable Matter (hat is the subbject of & Prowected
Disclosure. Neither should a Whistle-blower become involved in determining (he appropriate
corrective sefion that might follow ffom (e submission of a Protected Disclosure,

4.1 Reporting Meehanisin

4.2.1 IPL has established an Gthics & Compliance Task Forve ta process and inyestigate Protected
Disclosures. The Ethics & Compliance Tusk Force operates under the supervision of the Audit
Committee. Protected Disclosures are to be made to the Ethics & Compliance Task Force in the

preseribed format.

4.2.2  Moreover, in exceptional eases, Employess have a right to make Protected Disclosures directly to the

Chairman of the Audit Committee.
423  Tocnable the proper investigation of any Reporiable Matter, a Protected Disclosure should melude as

mueh information as possible conceming the Reportable Matter.

To the extent possilile, the followlng information should be provided.
@) the nalure of the Reportuble Matter (for example, if the Reportable Matter coneerns an alleged
violation of the Code of Copduct, please refer ta the provision of the Code of Conduct that is alleged

lo have been violated),

b) the names of the Employees 1o which the Reportable Matter relates (for example, please provide the
name of the business unil that is alleged to have vielaled the Code of Conduct),

¢) the relevant factual background concerning the Reponable Matter (tor example, if the Reponable
Mutter concerms a violation of the Code of Conduct, please include information abowt the

circumstances and timing of the violation); and
d) the basis for the Protected Disclosure (for example, where knowledge of the allaged violation is

based upon documents in the Whistle-blower's possession or control, please provide a copy of the
perinent documents),

424
provide (helr name and contact details whenever they make a Protected Disclosure under this Policy.
If u Whistle-blower does not provide his or her name and contact details when making a Protected
Disclosure, [PL's ability to investigate the subject-matier of the Protected Disclosure may he [imited
by its inability to contact the Whistle-blower to obtain further information.

425 Al Protected Disclosures are nken serfously and will be promptly investipated by 1PL in accordanes

with the Guidanee on Responding to Protected Disclosures.

To epable further investigation of Reportable Matters, Whistle-blowers are strongly encouraged to
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Peatection of A histhe-Lllowers

11 i Whistle-blower does provide his or er nanie when making o Protected Dinelosure, 1P will treat
a5 confidentinl the fdentity of the Wihistie-Blower nil e fact that o Pritected Disclosure has beeo
made, except os otherwise requined by 1aw and 10 the extent possible while sllowing an investigation

{0 proceed.

A Whistle-blower may make a Protected Disclosure without fear of retaliation or intimidation ||
prohihits its Employees front engaging In setaliation or intimidation that is directed against 3 Whistle-
blower. Fmiployees who engage i retaliation orintimidation in violation of this Policy will be subject

1o disciplinary action, which may include disntissal,

However, if 2 Whistle-blower has been 'ﬁ:u_md 1o have made a deliberately false Protected Disclosure,
that Whistle-blower may be subject to disciplinary action, which may include dismissal.

Rale of the Audil Commilice

The Audit Commiltee is responsible Tor supervising the development and implememation of flis
Policy, including the work of the Ethics & Compliance Task Force. The Audit Commings shall
periodically review the Policy to consider whether amendments are necessacy, and, if so, it shall
communicate any such amendments to all Emplayees as soon as possible.

The Audit Commiitee shall receive reports from the Ethics & Compliance Task Force conceming the
investigation and resolution of Protected Disclosures made pursimmt 1o 1he Policy on a quarterly basts
as per the puidelines gsven by the Auwdit Commitiee. In addition, the Audit Committee shall have
responsibility for coordimating the investigation of any serious Protected Disclosures concerning the

alleged violaton of Jaws or regulations.

Confliets of Lnlerest

Where & Protected Disclosure concerns any mambers of the Ethics & Compliance Task Force or the
Audit Commitiee, that member of the Ethies & Compliance Task Force or the Audit Committee shall
be prevented from acting m relation 1o that Protecred Disclosure, In case of doubt, the Chaimmun of the
Board of Directors shall be responsible for determining whether a member of the Ethics &
Compliance Task Force or the Audit Committes must rescue himself or hersell from acting in relation
toa Protected Disclosure.
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C ate Social Responsibility Poli
Ereamble

We, atindian Phosphate Limited, belleve that our biusiness 15 bullt around strong
social relevance ofinclusive growth Ly supporting Lhe common man in meéting their
findncial peeds. We equally belleve that creation of large societal capital is as
important as wealth creation for our share holders. As a responsible human
organization, we are committed towards the above ohjective and aré keen on
developing & sistainable business madel to ensure and activate our future growth
drivers.

Objective of CST Policy

The objective of the CSR Policy ("Policy”™) is to lay down the guiding principles. in
undertaking variousprograms and projects by or on belall of the company relating to
Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSICJwithin the meaning of section 135 of the
Companies Acc2013 read with Schedule VI of the Act and the CSR Policy Rules
2014("Rules”)

Applicability

T'he palicy shall be applicable to all CSR activites of the Company whether carried by it
or through anyimplementation agency.

CSR Activities i~

A3 part of the CSR program, the Company 1 presently engaged in several projects which
are socially relevant and demanding in the locality surrounding ite corporate office area
and any location of india. The Company may continue to undertake programs or
activities of the following nature and also undertake such other activities as may
beapproved by the Board as (s falling under schedule VI of the Companies Aet, 2013,
that may be amended from time to time as per the law,

The company may tale up all or any projects, programs or activities falling under any of
the activities In the following fields as approved by Board.

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition [promoting health care including
preventive heolthcare] and sani@tion [including contribution to the Swachh Bharat
Kosh set-up by the Central Government fur the promation of sanitation]andmaking
available safe drinkc water, Enviormmental Welfare, EnviornmentDevepalment,
Promoting Enviornment Pratecting Activities, Promoting education, including special
education and employment enhancing vocation skills specially amang children, women,
elderly, and the differently abled livelihood enhancement projects; promoting gender
equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and orphans;
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setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other Ficilities for senior citlzens
and measures for reducing Inequalities faced by souially and economically backward
group; ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora nd
fauna, animal welfare, agroforestyconservation of natural resources and maintaining
quality of soil, air and water; protection of maintaining quality of soil, air and water,
protection of natlonal heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and
sites of historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; prometion
and development of traditional arts and handictafts: measures for the benefit of armed
forces veterans, war widows and their dependents; training to promote rural sports,
nationally recognized sports, Paralympics sports and Olympic sports; contribution to
the Prime Minister's National Reliel Fund or any other fund set up by the Central
Gavernment for socio-economic devolopment and reliel and welfare of the Scheduled
Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;
contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions which are approved by the Central Government ; rural development
projects; slom area development,

Funding & Allocation
For achieving its CSK objectives through implementation of meaningful & sustainable

CSR programmes, the company will allocate 2% of the average profits of the Company
made during thethree immediately preceding financial years, as its Annual CSR Budget.

The CSR policy of the Company may bg amended at any time by the Board of the
Campany.

For INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITEDR

DI 4

KAVINDRA SINGH DEVENDRA SINGH
{WHOLETIME DIRECTOR) (DIREC TOR)
DIN: 01373396 DIN: 02068263

Ploce: Udaipur
Dater03" September, 2022
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Form No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year ended 31% March, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Manogerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

THE MEMBERS,

INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED
F-223 ROAD NO.1 - E-M.1A,
UDAIPUR RA) 313001 INDIA

I have conducted the secrctarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED (hercinafter called “the
Company”), Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of seeretarial audit, | hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022
complied with the staturory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by INDIAN PHOSPHATE LIMITED (“The Company”) for the period ended on March
31,2022 accordiog to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; Company

incorporated Under in Companies Act 1956, It is a unlisted Public Company which is
Limited By Share.

(i)  The Securitdes Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

The Company is an Unlisted public Company, above Act and regulations are mot
applicable to the Company.

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under: The
Depositories Act, 1996 and regulations are applicable during the year,

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct lovestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; The above Act and rules were not applicable during the year,
No Such type of Foreign exchange transactions have been taken place.

(v)  The following Regulations and Guldelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act):-

(E Scanned with OKEN Scanner
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il

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: these regulations are not applicable on Company.

(b) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of iInsider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; None of securities were listed at any Stock Exchange, hence
these regulations are not applicable on Company

{v) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (UPTO 10™ November 2018) and securities and
Exchange Board of Indla (Issue Capital and Disclosure requirement) Regulations,
2018 with effect from 11% November, 2018- The Company has pot issued amy
further share capital during the year under review and being an unlisted
company, this act and regulations werc not applicable on it

{4 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)

Regulations, 1999/ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee

Benefits) Regulations, 2014 (effective 28 October 2014 -The Company does not

have such type of securities, bence these regulations are not applicable during
the year.

(e)  The Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulatlons, 2008 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued any debt
securities which were listed during the year under review; The Company has no
Debt securites, hence these regulations are not applicable on Company.

n The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client -Not applicable on the Company.

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009-Above provisions are Not applicable on the Conipany,

(h)  The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998 -(UPTO 10™ November 2018) and securities and Exchange Board of India
(Buy Back of Securitles) Regulations, 2018 with effect from 11* November, 2018

Not applicable as the Company bas not bought back or propose to buy-back
any of its securities during the year under review.

() The Securities and Exchange Board of Indla (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015:None of securities were listed at any Stock
Exchange, hence these regulations are not applicable on Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General
Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; All the Provislons

of Secretarial Standard 1 & 2 were compiled in proper manner as under the Law.

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; Not applicable
on Unlisted Public Companies.
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(vii)  thavealso examined that during Uie year-

a. MSME Act, 2006 and Order 2 and 3 issued under Section 405 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Compllance of MSME Form 1 with ROC,

b. Company has also complied with Rule 12A of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directoys) Rules, 2014 and filed DIR-3 KYC form with ROC.

c. Company has also complied with Rule 16A of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rule,
2014 and filed DPT-3 (One-time and Annual return).

(viit} @ further report that

A. The Board of Directors of the Company Is duly constituted with the proper balance of
Exccutive Directors, Non-Executive Dircctors and Independent Directors. The changes
niade to the composition of the Board of Directors were duly carcied out during the period
covered under the Audit. The Board of Dircctors of the Company Is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

S.NO | NAME OF DIRECTORS CATEGORY

1 MR. RAVINDRA SINGH WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR, EXECUTIVE
2 MR. PRITAM SINGI DIRECTOR, EXECUTIVE

3 MR. DEVENDRA SINGII NON-EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR

4 MR. MANISH MURDIA INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE

S MRS. NEETU SAGAR INDEPENDENT WOMAN DIRECTOR
6 MR. ROHIT PARAGB{1Al PARMAR INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE

7 MR. RUSHIL ARORA Director

B. Adequate notlce is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
nates on agenda were sent and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful partdcipation at the
meeting.

C. All the decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously as

recorded in minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the
casc may be.

(x1) 1 further report that dusing the review period no major action having a bearing on the

Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards,
etc. above have taken place.

For MOHIT VANAWAT & ASSOCIATES

]U"d
\\\'é.c‘ o (4

Place: Udaipur CP. No. 16528|m! MOHIT VANAWAT
Date: 03/09/2022 Company Seccetaries
1 No: 11834 CP No: 16528

Note: This report is to he read with our letter of even date which [s annexed as Annexure A and
forms an integral part of this report.

| yvusmy
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"Aunexure A"

To,

The Members,

Indian Phesphate Limited
F-223 ROAD NO.1 - E-M.].A,

UDAIPUR RA} 313001 INDIA

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on aur audit

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basls to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretaria) recards. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4.  Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events cte.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

6. The Sccretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company

For MOHIT VANAWAT & ASSOCIATES
0
b

A C/\W' ‘Q/J
\ \(...('l
CP. No, 16528 |m

©] MOHIT VANAWAT
_onmpany Secretaries
1No: 11834 CP No: 16528

Place: Udaipur
Date: 03/09/2022
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